











** fterns of Community Interest includes: 1)expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; 2) information
regarding holiday schedules; 3) an honorary or salutary recognition of a public official, public employee, or other
citizen, exceptthat a discussion regarding a change in the status of a person’s public office or public employment
is not an honorary or salutary recognition for purposes of this subdivision; 4) a reminder about an upcoming
event organized or sponsored by the governing body, 5) information regarding a social, ceremonial, or
communily event organized or sponsored by an entity other than the governing body that was attended or is
scheduled to be attended by a member of the governing body or an official empioyee of the municipality; and 6)
announcements involving an imminent threat to the public health and safety of people in the municipality that
has arisen after the posting of the agenda. (SB 1182 - effective 09/01/2009)

* Once approved to be on the agenda, staff requests you register to speak prior to the meeting. Deadline for specific
items on the agenda is Noon Tuesday prior to the Regular Meeting.

If, during the course of the meeting, any discussion of any itemn on the agenda should be held in executive or closed session,
the City Council will convene in such executive or closed session, in accordance with the provisions of the Government Code,
Title 5, Subchapter D to consider one or more matters pursuant to the following:

Section 551.071. Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated litigation; and/or
settlement offer; (2) and/or a matter in which the duty of the attormey to the government body under the Texas Disciplinary
Rules of Professional Conduct of the State of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter.

Section 851.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an open meeting
would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third person.

Section 551.073. To deliberate a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the state or the governmental
body if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in
negotiations with a third persen.

Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of
a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee.

Section 551.076. To deliberate the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel or devices.

Section 5§51.086. To deliberate vote or take final action on any competitive matters relating to public power utilities.

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discussion regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental body
has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the
territory of the governmental body and with which the govemmental body is conducting economic development negotiations:
or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect.

Section 551.088. To deliberate a test item or information related to a test item if the governmental body believes that the
test item may be included in a test the governmental body administers to individuals who seek to obtain or renew a license
or certificate that is necessary to engage in an activity.

After discussion of any matters in executive session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the City Council.

City Council shall have the right at anytime to seek legal advice in Executive Session from its Attorney on any
agenda item, whether posted for Executive Session or not.

| certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building,

308 We_-sft San Antonio Street, Lockhart, Texas, on the :’ &r day of .;LJ Y 2018 at
207 £ . | further certify that the following News Media was properly notified of this

meeting as stated above: Lockhart Post-Register

) .
L beet it ¥ —\ i

Connie Constancio, TRMC
City Secretary

3of$s
City Councii — June 5. 2018






ORDINANCE 2018-11

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS, AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF
LOCKHART, TEXAS, TO RECLASSIFY THE PROPERTY KNOWN AS LOT 1, BLOCK 2, AND LOT 2, BLOCK 1, TEXAS
HERITAGE SUBDIVISION, CONSISTING OF A TOTAL OF 66.79 ACRES LOCATED AT 300 AND 411 MOCKINGBIRD
LANE, FROM RLD RESIDENTIAL LOW DENSITY DISTRICT TO PDD PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,
INCLUDING A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR VINTAGE SPRINGS SUBDIVISION
PDD.

WHEREAS, on May 9, 2018, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted to recommend approval of said change
known as application 2C-18-07, along with concurrent approval of the Vintage Springs Subdivision Planned
Development District (PDD) Development Plan known as application PDD-18-02; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend the zoning map accordingly as provided in Section 64-128 of the
Code of Ordinances, subject to the plans and conditions of the Vintage Springs Subdivision PDD Development
Plan that is herein adopted as an integral element of the PDD zoning district designation as provided in Section
64-19S of the Code of Ordinances; and,

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held in conformance with applicable law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS, THAT:

l. The above-referenced property described in Zoning Change request ZC-18-07 as Lot 1, Block 2, and Lot 2,
Block 1, Texas Heritage Subdivision, consisting of 66.79 acres located at 300 and 411 Mockinghird Lane, will be
reclassified from RLD Residential Low Density District to PDD Planned Development District, including by-
reference the revised PDD Development Plan for Vintage Springs Subdivision consisting of single-family
residential and parks/open-space uses,

Il Severability: If any provision, section, clause, sentence, or phrase of this ordinance is for any reason held
to be unconstitutional, void, invalid, or unenforced, the validity of the remainder of this ordinance or its
application shall not be affected, it being the intent of the City Council in adopting and of the Mayor in
approving this ordinance that no portion, provision, or regulation contained herein shall become inoperative
or fail by way of reasons of any unconstitutionality or invalidity of any other portion, provision or regulation.

Hl. Repealer: That all other ordinances, sections, or parts of ordinances heretofore adopted by the City of

Lockhart in conflict with the provisions set out above in this ordinance are hereby repealed or amended as
indicated.

IV. Publication: That the City Secretary is directed to cause this ordinance caption to be published in a
newspaper of general circulation according to law.

V. Effective Date: That this ordinance shall become effective and be in full force immediately upon and from
the date of its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL ON THIS THE
5" DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

CITY OF LOCKHART

Lew White, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

!

Connie A. Constancio, TRMC, City Secretary Peter Gruning, City Attorney





















COMPARISON BETWEEN THE
RLD DISTRICT AND VINTAGE SPRINGS PDD

-

Min. sidewalks required

non-thoroughfare streets

RLD PDD

Max. gross density 5 units/acre 4.18 units/acre
Min. lot width 65 ft. 45 ft. (55 ft. on corner lots)
Min. lot area 8,500 sq. ft. 5,200 sq. ft.
Min. public park space 21.8% (11.9% with no drainage
percent of subdivision 8% functions, 9.9% dual purpose
area with stormwater functions)

One side of

Both sides of all streets

Connection to existing

Y
streets where possible Yes =
c ; .
ompliance with Yes Yes
thoroughfare pian
Compliance with land Ves Yes
use plan
Storm-water detention Yes Yes
| 1,368 — 2,375 sq. ft.
_house floor a N ' :
Min. house floor area one Weighted avg. 1,756 sq. ft.
Min. house price None »205,000 244,000

Weighted avg. $224,615

Masonry exterior

Not required

Not required

Off-street parking

2 spaces forup to 3
bedrooms

4 spaces
(2in driveway and 2 in garage)

Garage or carport

None required

All houses will have double
garages

Minimum internal side
building setback

7.5 feet

7.5 feet

Landscaping

None required

Specified on PDD
Development Plan

House plan repetition

No restrictions

Restrictions specified on
PDD Development Plan{







[F THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDER(S), IF ANY.
IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

APPLICATION FEE OF $_|, 4 93.</0 PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

———— e
1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND [T IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATURE 6/7 P DATE __ 4/15/1&
ACCEPTEDBY L/ d b X RECEIPT NUMBER /1D 1Y
DATE SUBMITTED _ ">~ ¢4 i CASE NUMBER ZC - S
DATE NOTICES MAILED L “{~ L% R DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED Co-00
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE . " (-5

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION ,»f\';\:\;;.;v oY

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE = = - . =,

DECISION __ 342 1\










C::*:»www S SR s VINTAGE SPRINGS SUBDIVISION
= PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

WA L B COMZTUL T e A O
e DLAC

)
UM BLOCE NG
R LT W

g et

i (57 FRONTAE |

1 1

LAk SUMOIION. S LTIDN WD
. CABNL & WUDE W0 MPRCCT e | aa
i d

TR % A Ui
PEAD HARCE NI

TOr TLTIaCK e

£ 2320071
T

CIMMGS LOIS, I S L THADL SUACH AT
G Tk end comas Lol w, B
wzan

S oRORT o v AANDAR: Y I SRORCEHA b T e 8 inaad
e T LT it s P 0 TGS R S T ks et 509 Unamant g Ak
Thoe b i far Al bogey
Krin o fumdn Lo P
! G SCTEACHS Th maw 5 OF Houw 1w
Vom0 Wi abmoas T
WEAus D s WA MOMEIN SRS LT DA ek e
18! Tors an PR Y o FEONAL GAPTACHET MANACLIN] . : R w
proi aMaL 12T Son o R G T G
A AT ek D LT e e
ronae paw el T, 0
ST M a1 D 8 (UL L Lt 24 ) o o EAT e saal, v CEELG 4on
DRO0SED 10 B (OuLD PO CRLAMMEG BLURLIIT T o il S i %
BLAT TS 2
[T T R T S TN AL R TR WRr W
Dltinecey ai nsfy st TCxs STATE an Lo i
I FE oAl T A70W, e MBI D 19N3 DML R LT OV THE SAF GDF OF & ST i
TAlon M WS 8 TERENEN " TUONT CUEVA R H
w b owesra e e Ty Lo £
1 SWATL b 18 T4 CONMUCTED COVGIRINT o B
3 L AGTT RCNATED A% LS5O0 [LARISCRML]. 1 {uTITY). 0NN SCIA UE-AT LOTE . 5
AL, Pa el e ey (ot & el 1R el U e o W AT T3 Sion Lor, T Ao T &
MM b LD oA, AT TION GONNIW LETS 80 LTy .
fortiee fA Ay nenc fm I . i
AT S o Yt U e s i v W RS = 0 o
FACNL snstin ek BEAR O8O 71 SI0OK ' 4n0 v ruoctt TS T LA .‘..wnm . B urmenr
T o skt LR 38 A 7 RGO 11 A, LR S T .
NWUY L INDSERAN G R LGT SHRLL INCLLDL T 1107 LeLMi N . . auegy, b
Tt i DN ATt P PR i
prowrtibo Nk S ety e L e "l T R
) o ——————
v, 1 ALES - { QRvEs DaMA | =
| e, e e b A e -
umar | asgopry
. 1 RUNLE i 1o e ER rf:.' 1F A, HFTACE AUKLAVTIN T
e " . ! E] et e s e = R
= . - IR n Loy 61 L urteee, L 7L N
o owea pegunr g e vt / _\Ti‘m ¥ L

=
o e
< sw
WFIZAL STREET. m\‘wl

e —————————

TUCAT .8 A0

—
g etet

M2V 30" #5087

PHASE 1B

(S

)
i1 At fovenn; 1

S| AN /O 1 D1 .

K

pumr e

. w0

ke 12 ur et

N mani
i bR e

10154
]

Wy,

v

CEIAR <RELn 13 /BETD .

DEVELOPCR:

CONTIATRTAL VS 01 1LXAL 18
3G W HUTOMISON

LA MANCOS 1K ftienk

A n LEGUIN AVE

N NEW BRAUNFELY,
TExax Ta150
WHR NG DO
PH L1 30165 -A5T

TREF T 7 — 13001
kENGINEEHING&SUW‘ING TBPL FIRk AN

-















WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING- CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME LU\“{M% T Stanleg, IV
' (PLEASE PRINT) ./

HOME ADDRESS /7237 S’,ﬁO . @

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #2C — |8 — oF

{ AMTHE OWNEROF . {232 Soviuce.
(PROPE‘?TY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)

WHICH 1S _y/ ‘or) IS NOT ___ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (oPTIONAL)

#

SIGNATURE Lm}:m /y:/%\ 14(,& DATE o/é ,3 [&

2o

Y









WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

— N
NAME Koza ™ Dalinas
(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS <= an> OMipe k| A%} m e \ in,
Lockinas-t —z ‘W”f (Y

I AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # ZC — 8 — OF

| AM THE OWNER OF S 00 Mickivalbird Ln
(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)

WHICH 1S é ©r) 1S NOT ___ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

< ™S 4 i
Y & b L v O (,\

SIGNATURE ~ & &€ o i DATE fS!b)iS/




May 6, 3g8

City of Lockhart City Council
308 West San Antonio Street
Lockhart, Texas 78644

RE: ZC-18-07 zoning change of land located at 300 and 411 South Mockingbird Lane.

Dear City Council;

I'strongly feel against, as much of the opposition, that the request by HMT Engineering and
Surveying, on behalf of Cottonwood Commons for land located at 300 and 41 South Mockingbird
Lane should not be granted.

I have lived at this residence for sixteen years and have been very happy, comfortable and safe in
this neighborhood. This request for rezoning would disrupt my way of living and, in my opinion
the negatives outweigh the positives with this proposal.

L]

Negatives:

1. Increase in student enroliment which is already at full capacity in the neighboring schools of
Bluebonnet Elementary and Lockhart jr. High School.

2. Increase in LISD budget to support the hiring of additional teachers and staff.

3. Increase in traffic on Mockingbird Lane. This would add to the congestion already being

experienced when middle school students and vehicles congregate at the corner of Mockingbird
Lane and the bike trail for student pick up.

4. Decrease in property values for which all affected residents have worked so hard to maintain.

Positives:
1. Lucrative investment on behalf of Cottonwood Commons, LLC.

I pray and hope that the City of Lockhart Council will wholeheartedly hear and consider this plea
and petition of your residents that will be affected by this proposal.

Thank you for time and consideration in this marter.

Sincerely,

Reosa Maria Salinas
500 Mockingbird Ln
Lockhart, Texas 78644



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

vave_ )¢ P ey aciddez e

(PLEASE PRINT)

HoMe ADDRESs | OC L Toeve |0

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #2C — |80 — &7

IAMTHE OWNEROF |5} ocve |0
‘ (PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPT|ON)
WHICH 1S _\/"(or) IS NOT__ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

3 'f_> o i
N

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (opTionAL)

o Tn - i i ‘.‘,‘f- e ,: ; j \_,I - N
The “d( Lt b 950 s ALY SV

. . [ . L4 .
Co W R Vi D 1.~ s | "
TR \ VWL v b Ly P LLisg | J T&, i ‘a ~k
s k]
§ I} - . - 1"77 -
Lo N ,’, B Y N S G~ IV SV S C -
GG M Tl e coten o B el
; o )
r’-‘ e - - D R, i/
- AP ‘ Tty N i o St IO S
BRI QP,{W) L}v{ T ’,- Sz w-_/\ e o ot TR r’{ Lo g ’;?L -
N _ , /EHW' o ] .
i ~ : coet
ST SRR RNt
‘ ;i 7
AT Sy s e
i r i/ { L ff A L L
- - - | ! ! T ’: & -
T T i i . - R - 1 Lo (oL
- ro h! { - - b ( i T |
[ . LA, L \ :\ sl b ,“- \\\ ‘&_!\— L
: 1




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING- CHANGE
City of Lockhart

P

NAME \\ti T\“(P Fodeepap d Lo

LEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS |30 Dove Lane

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # Z2C — k8 — ¥

[AMTHE OWNEROF | 20\ Lt @ [ 0s
(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)

WHICH 1SV or) ISNOT__ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

“T ! \ L ‘ -4 : i
- TR P oy R S oy i“\— ;- f SR B~ Lo, o
Ve TeonGEy o I A R RV N O, IR
1 M
|
\ i i
! Y RN i 'i N i ~ . = N
l s \ M o Damid Al IS
~ P ; % ) ; ’ o y NI o
Ly, & il LAY v ‘1; i ll‘ ( PR y
i i :
R 1 ) . I Ty
: < r I }
A YT RN U AL Y R B A v L (v fet Y PRV AT
- ; . ;
N . - T3 e ' P f PSP -
b ) | 1] A i b, du
i i i
. o - - . B - i --I] -~ AT
— - u, o { - LN
Eatt e T - - l ) - ':'_“7
l‘ { = ,rf ! o } H \ ( S A
i ' { N . ' . I | \ f-t =
L V] v \ » ! y (=




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

| e Wi
wame QA COOCLOoRL 4 PRy pedd

(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS 1O CoMotay € gy

o
— O 1.

| AM THE OWNER OF Y10 Gostoro] e
/ (PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH IS (OrR) IS NOT __ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (oPTIONAL)
OBIECT TV FeltMm 7D Ufes o & PPD

SIGNATURE ®\Q“' C gﬁd@p@\ pate H{ > 1¢
\W&«O% Foeileo §/a )14 3




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME J/VW.S and, &m’f’h e S‘f?(rkS

(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS 40 S(m, \T;anjo/ Lockha &, i 786MY

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #2C — | — 77

|AMTHE OWNER OF 40| Saw.  Jaciatd Lockhort T T8

(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH IS X (ORy IS NOT__ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (opTioNAL)

@%6 will ne longy be m’@uﬁzlkcﬁs tral ﬁv r[é,m'/y
Ind, _Shudents -

® T omaet of lome oot Jrees

2 /MJ Mangy Nouse s ﬁgm S a —lﬁr,, hatard _ dmém.{
% T (‘mmvmv"'/

B Styeets will be CnMuL - hat Sa,/ia Sﬁ” Chrodants 'H?Hl(
‘]‘D Crose  <preeh

y\c @ H’Hﬁ/ ZIS!L ‘;'D )")dt/& ”]’7“4" rhMu/; hVVWS e a. Sl zrvea
(o? 7('{'0 our Communy {7)

SIGNATURE EZ&%’Z{ M/%W DATE 5-2-/¢
942/ L LT %2




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING. CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME Kar:  Lab. +

(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS __ 140¢  Dove L

I AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #72C — ¢, — &7/

IAMTHEOWNEROF _ . [40F Dove L
¢ (PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)

WHICH IS (OR) IS NOT ___ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

M\f L‘(,M:(’_{é A ﬁi«W&Y CARZA

SIGNATURE 04<C\,U\J Ur%d r::”(/ DATE 5/91// K






WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING‘ CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME \TD/?IU Z / LR LN C =

" (PLEASE PRINT

HOME ADDRESS _/4// 2 7/ )/ / YA

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # 7ZC — !g — 0]

| AMTHE OWNEROF _/44/ 2 Dow v L N2

(PROPERTY’ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH IS _Lé oR) IS NOT LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

SIGNATURE %W J%W’?f/%@" DATE M/ 2

25



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING. CHANGE
City of Lockhart

©/

we_ 20 mber by Clnscade s

(PLEASE PRENT)J .
Home appress 201 DPlakes (pue o
Lockhart) Texas T894

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #2C — |8 . o%

(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHIC ©ory IS NOT ___ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

| AM THE OWZER oF D0l Blakes Cope

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (opPTIONAL)

SIGNATURE ;}< CC,/Q,( Q pate 505 2C/8

20



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING. CHANGE
City of Lockhart

WE T s ks [ Cownds Gevuete

(PLEASE PRINT)  ° LQLW//A,

HOME ADDRESS 507 5F 7/’7/@7/;; {f %
| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #2C — |& — o7%

| AM THE OWNER OF . 6h§2 §7é 77:9/‘1»45 674

(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH IS (©ory 18 NOT ___ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (oprTIONAL)

277

SIGNATURETZ,,@%% DATE



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME _J(‘\W\Qnﬂ(o \"‘\Q\\ro /@/Jﬁ ge//é)

(PLEASE PRINT)

HomE ADDREss SO Rleker Cy

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # ZC —— i ——C)?’ .

| AMTHE OWNER OF _ €08 Riakes Cv.
(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)

WHICH IS &/ (©ory ISNOT _ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

SIGNATURE




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING‘ CHANGE
City of Lockhart

. 1“ R N (.‘ ) - . | ‘ o
NAME (s & W r'W)‘("{‘(u,(
(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS | +52 I‘}\ukpl{ =T LT ld.\.'-\_‘@r”\'\,( Y

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #72C — |0 —.. &7

| AM THE OWNER OF 1A% DM ole S
(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION]
WHICH IS (©or) ISNOT _ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (oPTIONAL)

SN
PR

R AR UMUNE T 7 G oo 20 Loty s b MELE UEINA NS

Sy e ey by (_‘Q{\f{“ D elitare - T VDD, Do cotS by T L Hhac
45 ]

]
A

I e A O S g e R TSI TR 1 el e T e e s Buat

ot T VAT Hle OO T gt e \.\,%lfl‘luLL g
' Y ! -

b AL S -~ Al e R AR Sy o e "T"-\?
T b Chavr cnoe \ W \‘3»_\ e Mede MY G AT e

Y -
e e e e Iy S L. N R ; T S B N S AP
1 { ‘,"‘.. '-f“:”‘\-. { = 4 L.I “[5 A Tﬂ \ A Ll !r . i ‘Tj . i\};.\ I !\d',_\"u‘;,n i b |
i
. . v e
';fl%' 1 N 'II T RS t\ R {0 L L{,i(, P
’ }




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING‘ CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME ‘Q hevt M&r—!— pe ., Sova Wy e

(PLEASE PRINT)

HoME ADDRESS _JLjd  UnVe . Lﬁddﬂcu#”?

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #2C — ¥ — o7,
| AM THE OWNER OF 4[4 Dele

(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRlPTfON)
WHICH 15 X (or) IS NOT __ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY
WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.
REASON FOR OPPOSITION (oPTIONAL)
SIGNATURE R odresd” M/NC DATE A -/ -|9

%ﬁtiaj Ma,mm 7 5-7-18 4l



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING' CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME ooy Deredonds | N arymer Lrvece dovrndo

' (PLEASE PRINT) {

HOME ADDRESS {406 Dwe bane [ocdk had Ay

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #2C — | -

t AMTHE OWNEROF .
(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH 1S ¥ ‘©ory IS NOT ___ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (opPTIONAL)

y

[
SlGNATUR% %//4 ’lb\/w\f’ A D e S-T-1§



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING’ CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME A dbon e, Fopale 3] nf e, Nancy FGCS\Q

\ (PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS "Hto(;mm X 4 (\J M\\r\aﬂr TX 7@(&/{‘{

I AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #2C — 1 — &7/

A THE owneR oF 4] Lonaelly Uivele L) Lochhaut TR IX’?XQ%

"(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH IS ./ ‘(or) ISNOT __ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (0PTIONAL)

The \eivre of O‘ﬂea’) e Wl oaeindineddm ooy
Psidetal Shyeeds ancl dr?azt(;,\ ( Qreu 0C Dy eXCHHe
Otnblisied Yeme ales. \/ru ”sz‘ e TP Lechpart
ok MinmiZe \!(\(Ay xSt Ltthl’\ Shed st Wn’f‘fﬂt\{
\fL\QuS&H 1 v’\m(c’ The meg i theve Uil h&(’ £
Q_C?(A‘uf‘w{{f,' |u L’,})(m:)(m/ "GLJ el H Lo
e v Qal by AT (\tmﬁ -{—\f Qf\m\) LOLV\ u,ﬁufvt\/w

EK{\H/ hoio SEpddine AHC v e indle mickle ¢ gt

| \luutﬁp(_ lx’d’,‘lﬂ%‘o ¢ reac )\\\’Lv\ﬂd Ay podh &ru,bl{ oy ’whfcﬁ*
5 NET fhe o

{:
S'GNATUR% TQ;( o tg_j):ju‘ -/l[(:: (u( DATE F%/") 'f;\,

Z &%%/ / 7




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME _RABERT A . STRHBosEr %a»zm W. STENBMBE.

(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS 32 | SiAN JACINTD £

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #2C — {Q . p3-

|AMTHE OWNER OF _ 32 SAN JACNTO

(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH 1S _X (©r) IS NOT LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

SIGNATURE [ | ood A STd— DATE 5 -5 -Ze1&

Can/la V. SCo b, S -4 108 Yy
G4 RoERI A STANBOMER. SAUSE § PEy- ce ATee NEY




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME _ [45)  STEEY

(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS S X BlAkES o)l

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #7C — 11— o/

| AMTHE OWNER OF S ©S  RBipkss <oVl
(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPT!ON)
WHICH 1S " ‘or) IS NOT LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (oPTIONAL)

/ // g
SIGNATURE / Rl DATE 5/ -//‘"




' WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME (Qm \m': Lk

(F’LEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS /2 2. 3/,,),.~-¢Lc.e,. S/ Zcé;./L//

I AMOPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # 7C 1 S o +

f AM THE OWNER OF / A~ 2~ o 5}/75 (i( € B Z—UCJ‘*L' /\g,

(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH @V (OR) ISNOT___ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITEON (OPTIONAL)

A

: B . S ' K| _.'LJ )
\f\é r’]f:m /L,u H 1 Ceernand 2, w%r\(— ?ZL%.?'\ D}Lcl@’ l)e 74 PR

f

Jfr\-k ?"uef u/{: \/'/b%/ ;Lx Z_UCEVJZ@ J Lx,wtc\cn&/ 77\.4;)2{4% }juﬁ !u \4&( ~L/

. , i I,
Cﬁfwb&lu‘ A }C ) N fZ, e (- szuL{k LLVL (ictwo el ’i(% Hu[/ ' /ff)ﬁ
714/‘ r‘JL pye /ww "2 %izcé_?w%w,,gh(jﬁ, Sw (= ;@uglo 7‘2,(,, cabue

%LL—("\R ’t;[ L(.‘-CKS O l[ls..(—bf bj\fr} Zt\(lf}_g - tQ!\%L \,L/i(.(_/fi ‘,(_/ (_,Q_LL({’ /L Y

lf

) f

%”YL@M"J )ﬁtLLqu j x\x)wk LILW !LLf gf-kLth \lﬁ uuut’-t’\f"‘/
| 5 e

LL,L#LLL/ Yo u/lk k/u—uﬂ LC;M(,Z/CLLC It £ /[;‘r’ LZ!"LL" L‘c\m J Ll » (/ X\'L\ N

ﬁm\{Lé‘\'L”; L. ‘(U )L \1‘\_'»//-4- L/’C‘:‘\‘ }—/}L@? /L, Lﬁi(fC-AZ(:z ;}',/,(_ é 7,;1 y s ../,_i'-
A / o ‘
S / ‘
- — ] /. y
SIGNATURE \_/A(,KJL Lf;--..»t-flu, DATE </ 7/71(_ A
7 ]




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME ;(ghn B ';/1 (./;.‘.\ R \\/
! (PLEASE PRINT) ‘

HOME ADDRESS _i4; 0 v Sa. -

| AMOPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #2C — | o F

| AMTHE OWNER OF 4c¢ ¢ CUSENS haew: Cofone Jfels [8e¥sS
(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH IS ./ (oRr) IS NOT __ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

SIGNATURE ___ 1 .-~ DATE __5-5/%

40



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME S/ 4es %‘?éz?/hw
(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS __ /320 (y  Spn Mutwee 5%

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # ZC — [ 5 o =

| AMTHE OWNEROF /320 v Swa Aadm’p 57
(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCR!PTION)
WHICH IS X_ ©r) ISNOT __ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

T4s ,-'-n'PﬂCT oS 220 howis gu A ﬁ/fﬂlz!y teovde }

}4{22)9} A 70 Hbmfs iuzuf"&? (z‘.#,»! 1D §A O pple faZs onr f‘v'/ 6"{

what s Biioe addsd 30 sh  cqutd hosst o #rse L5 M by

S

-f-l £ By Id’&"/S 2

4;)‘/&4}"'—7{ All 'f/1-552— SHSs7s gn Fdg Qif-a("!')ﬁﬁlyl i, [l Zpoinss 3

*F/w;?,'?, Plod hicr 45 havi g ths sust ots o5 ~As L ule

Lo I A oy, Wy

SIGNATURE _V%__ //K DATE _ & /s/l§

iy



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME Alan Manus Rovklund +.\amie Ujhn ¢, Burklund Era ﬂ\CS)

(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS B\l (thish\s\mer'a Cove, Lockhad, WX 180Uy

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #72C — ¢ O

| AM THE OW fR OF Al Chvstopher s Coves Leckhark

(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH IS - ©OR) IS NOT __ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

mmm@ 5 /\(J\@hﬂmﬁ,ﬁ ouid lowerwomﬂw
\falue 4 cuhomi —Thod a2 horrus

LoV Mpa‘m majoc fabhic 195ves onal reac{u. crovcded
Shreeds . 10 liny hO(M$ make g Hunge ren+a\5 E
\arodion h‘D\’M,S not Q\U\H €\€lah orhoc A 0 (e
chi\den,

\mzm\r\a Snould slm,(\j <o+ NWomes similioq

A -ose \(\ Cleondivie Zstates ¢ The Mo adews dhoid be bot

SIGNATURE %\/% // Lé / DATE\ S-5-7:18
C’)t/;)ﬂuf-/t, é&gﬂb'«bu, aquL(y {/mhzb ‘, 49




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

. NAME 'S-\-,\\ [ 2 e @Oxf\\\&{, X ‘Sﬁ\; 5 S e .1\\"\ W e Ui& & ‘_‘5"-6 L
(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS 508 _Chasxeewnee S

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # ZC - H?J — ¢F

[ AM THE OWNER OF  £0%  Ci\qishogdats U,
(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION])

WHICH 1S ___)_4_ ©R) 1S NOT LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPQSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

Qro\\J/%\i \)“\\At_s \\—L\au-..:r Tea N,

DATE slilig

SIGNATURE

¢



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING” CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME (A/,j J‘ 7;3(4 ¢ Dohne C()@(‘\

(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS ‘-}/ Y CGonng /Z([, Curc/e:

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # 2C — |8 _. o %

{ AM THE OWNER OF Z,}/ }{ Cavng | le, Cm(e
(PROPERTY(ADD GAL DESCRIPTION)

WHICH IS ©RrR) IS NOT LOCATED WHOLLYYOR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CTHANGE.,

REASON FOR OPPQOSITION (oPTiONAL)
/f’l\\5 L\fﬁ"’[f{ /19?[@4'@[7 G(Tle ‘J[ 7)% va)r?;)&’\\af G Cu es é-""
Dese poto Dl [F /‘Cre. (i Th Tle asserance The Surrouncks g

{’p{?‘u {P‘Q’{\\}gh cs_Leere 7 M‘V\sz( /@-LL/? f"ép P ‘LjLLi . ’T—['e (/{'.(_«((:-. J:E\

}h.ﬁrféﬁ' anJj re S5 B _qu Ciec w A 20 fovnes aoih o
Scheo [l creele _a frefhic £l wIme, e . 'T/L '“/C/i
& douel o?meu o N . kp(«:?ma coth 7L/\o Chergacter
(7€\{"(‘Cj Sy icone .,LC}-\ neig AD g~ A_cfc-c(;s’. /7(:; ¢ .wf“:\f:-uf—

2{:/\{@5 L[5 20 pe™ Al ha Lef Le ,/h[;,,\‘jtql neod .

SIGNATURE QZB Covbo DATE %/ 2[5

Filici Tl fone il 4 7/15 50




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME _ Shaye  Teooue
(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS i Sau Jactum ; Lo Khewr T 78y

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # 7C — |% — Ot

| AM THE OWNER OF II7_ Sam  Taelary  fockbhoor T TREVY
(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCR|PT|ON)
WHICH IS X (oR) IS NOT __ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (opTioNAL)

[‘i‘vs | ol A { , /4 §7j—rc:e'1" LL/; i gc_ Cof T//)'—ott—,‘,h [/ 2] 72@_

Sovtle $Side <& Al [Ob-‘i'--‘gi?e.'ﬂ., o« Thet wll Fice me Fo
j ! /

dec] woipte suesc A2i5e , pegph  cottisg Hhecpd Lu, pro ek,
N AR 7 7 VAN S S

The ueve hooies f-lre;; boflef o (] [J."fw/.;; Iy e f.ﬂc-:}/f/e

T . - T
Cod LS nEL e Py e
rd
{

;

SIGNATURE _ It Zecigus DATE _ iy 277 acsx
o1




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NaME Carl @ Novau OWlenndo e 8
(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS 073 d?nno//cf Cir / OCK\'\_arh “Ix

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #272C — i . 57

| AM THE OWNER OF 403 Connolly Girele
(PROPERTY'ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH IS __ (ory ISNOT _v/ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASCN FOR OPPOSITION (opTioNAL)
Jﬁb%%ﬁmﬁ-}zwod%_z SR The Lapod dy M&ﬁmvﬂt LR
W ‘4 (v Ll glé’f}tﬂb /T,%wn M (lm.(p 7{@%0 /a&fu&,
MW /ha,dt Jm,w Y. /Z@_ «m(mu e
b ek As @M%mﬁfvw Wmma:c}_{wm,éozma A “{w
L s imonene on Vi e, LR wtedd_iome with
A M*CLM)J L nal, /f/u, Qudeel /2 AU IRLOR L
ﬁg&amtﬂt%w Fookhaid needs mﬁﬂ V,é./amnxi el vﬂ/zz/mzz/ij
Maﬁ/wz‘adzi wnareasc [ a_’/méwu “/ﬂ Qs & cﬁw&ﬂm«, btk

uapbethirds
S!GQEATURE C" ARLe O\>< pate 5] 7 /1%

oy 2 S




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

T T n !3 _ ? D]
NAME :L il aN ’73"_2_1&@7?/*&'"52 i< ,:"C/@F-f %
(FLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS /402, ' San fitorne s

I AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # ZC — l‘_O)—— ¢t

- 1 .
| AMTHE OWNER OF _ 482 14 Cane A tvms e .

. (PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH 1S __ (orTIS NOT]v_ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

ey . p } ﬁ? ‘ * -~ -r'. ! ! i "".’3“
L AN _PIKELS 4 Qpevy Leeethalis  LopTer .

!

7

4 / ? Y
- S / 5 -
2L m}v Y o QVER w’zvolﬂ RigTr ord  O-r oL R A jLe ol }};f Y
"‘f .,. l; j
‘ ", ! ; ' 5 1‘ {,yA‘ Fal i) ‘ i \ N ,)‘ —
Soh ABS i 3 PARN - A 4/{) 2% wrpl e O s Al L, T DA 7‘“"‘/‘ R
! ’ t * T e
‘f'/;’ ’f "'/’ ! ;!‘ ) / o r\ - ) ’,-"’ = ’,’ f 7 f / ,_‘! !E:;’
N MNE  PINa LK e 7B D, BNovic FEv 3 D e .
i
/ .t
ARy
Pt ':’f 2l - o f’? i ! i -~ A . '{- ..... i 7 a & . u‘/"
SIGNATURE .-y, sy i/ Shus IR el ey ZRY DATE A T
— - 7
, C



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME Sh&f’lﬂc\v{ge A . Shunick

(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS /ol Maple G+ lwclcha vt TK’?SG‘f‘f

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # ZC IQ, — 0.

|AMTHE OWNEROF __ J/ ol Maple ST /\od,/dwf’ Tj( Rt

,(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH 1S ___ (or) ISNOT X LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

Cmicenn c’“}f_ walwsel wliw Ay o*-/tff_l{é _aplre
%mau,i; r Apecks ey s LLLDL . hu wa
ol the (weadie G 7

Covesrn  fen, 500t Awhide, o the

T

7 ) - - - Y . j .~ .
VY [Lf)_,.["g - Dnsiee , DanTSaendd aud W e 2&»6 he 5t/

SIGNATURE O Zpha,,, Ag—fwmeéi' DATE 5-&-/<
| oY



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of LLockhart

NAME Q:ct\qt‘d A R:\cm\“t, Ondcl m,fif’bqunl A K:\a@\-(_

(PLEASE PRINT) 3

HOME ADDRESs Y04 Co.\,,\,o\tj C;.—jLoL\«kqt)ILTM,“M

I AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # ZC—lyx . o

| AM THE OWNER OF D4 Comwolly Civ | Lockhart Tx T894
)

(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCHIPTION
WHICH IS ____ (oRy IS NOT_X LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASCN FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL}

SIGNATURE m G, \W pATE _5-"1- I8
/)/L%"é % /%% 5 - 7-/5 52




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME /Qﬁrmék L VeEnsene Z Sppuss Vi Gr¥ (13 F Vewscre
(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS 42 8 (mw\mz.é_y CiRelz
Loceyrer X 7364{7

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE #72C — 18— & .

cear fouw Editron  Sec oy
7

¢
| AM THE OWNER OF ¢/ Gloyoley  gete | Lor 24, Beock B, d(dwitf
(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)

WHICH S __ (©or) IS NOT LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

'7/[45 ACGATIVE (APHS ow Iﬁ/‘c),ﬂ/rlis A

Qmﬂ CEOwD /ﬂ;f M&rr/ Ount /pwl Sc hao ¢

7he M ERtsSd DAVGEL A <hidtnts T,g,/kmr 7 J‘?—{'{/

{ll(’/ MIERE ales Hhnrsie Flov o4 é, sy Spreth

SIGNATURE @MM DATE M4y _8,7019
&LW P mgﬂw W% 3, ;Lalf 56;



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart -

S . o
NAME S@\ﬂ C-»\mg‘im\ - JH’h‘r L‘ﬁm /‘<f’i(,,?D5¢—./b

(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESs ‘10O Connol Cm WesT

tAM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # ZC — | g o

| AMTHE OWNER OF Y 0. Connelly C. uc\ (¢ get
(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH 1S __ or) IS NOT X LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPQSITION (OPTIONAL)

'TL'!‘ISL,O“\\‘\ (rowmi CUL 9(0{1(&’{“7 b"ﬁ“luﬁs’ ;

"H\\‘S LC.\\\ (Hwk \\4] W\U(ﬂSB \\u., ?xti.tlsw-h\"n +lp\(c’1d€ TEATH ¢

mULL\ MOLe ﬁ\m\ ‘%‘W';H(g T RLD,
7

SIGNATURE HC’W (\de — lg'w"dc“"’ DATE &-7-1%

UMA gf z/]/nw //fﬂac‘;ﬁ&ﬁ\/ 5-7-/&

AN



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME _ D e lna Vel
(PLEASE PRINT)

| ) o
HOME ADDRESS {3 | (a.-ma/{7 e e

[ AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # 2C — | -

. (; : /i
| AM THE OWNER OF _4{ 3/ ol Coale
(PROPERTY ADEﬁRESS OR LEGAL DESCR!PTION)
WHICH 1S ‘©or) IS NOT AL LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (OPTIONAL)

g / o . o s .
}(} l/l',{ CT{ 4. 4ee /'[} ‘/J‘i ‘,-C f{-“f,/ oo & 5‘7'70’ /&4’ &Lﬂc«/f}[éfé'ﬁffd./ﬂl.
o b te oo pnepos ds g Bovscis ey

(""f} 7_/“/ }L-Lf"(l"-"ﬁ"f\;ut‘z// %‘-{7 j]wfl’:}? Z//Sfut [¢r~2.«84¢/) /J)M/

Jeeg iipta ﬂ/fg Vot e biv, =71 qf-/ Z{fcu:fuf% & ', e ,,/;gi_,_(um

e
T 7/ fzdfé/fé & /&u/&;( itzzw/f%f!cf/éq/(’

/(/Z/ // ﬁ'&/ ozt r:é'/"( -f%, e 20 m/é £ L ’—/‘-///2/“’ e

4/&&(7&5’/{&*’:{/ /hzc,//ﬂzv%l!ﬁzfﬁzz (/i‘/ LoLE Jc’%,
e afzjj_ e ’ﬂ-c/ S Pl '”"/l Leces Z/ﬁlﬂ‘f(/ (T A C“;’u/wz‘//
SIGNATURE/ )’////'u/ ///z//;'(/{__, DATE ///Zj? 97/_ 7(//?

55

/
cn )M"/é;uz . ({433 C{’Lﬁaga_, i /Az/i—/ L7 [[L(,L( f/f’—«*’ t_/e;

/



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NAME Laﬂ‘ud- [\/\ t\gm\&vr\cj

(PLEASE PR[NT)

HOME ADDRESS |02l _Secuce

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # zC — | A o Ke

i AMTHE OWNER OF [ O\ SMU(\Q

. (PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)
WHICH 1S LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (opTIONAL)

1 , : . )
L Urdioe acicde el e oL Al re:z:a&c{\ ouver v cowd <

SC \f\ OD\ _L‘\c\c ved,:se& X\roégfg QL §Oo8S S

%Dvwxg\ue\xuw\w\a& T et e N o & s Yoorebo
€S

Seccer 'Q\Q\‘\"; M ore \“\PG’V\.{'}UKLS suctace cana

(Satet| )

C.ORSe S\C(/&k‘(\{:g@) Bacdew o ced 4
LeVes (8 Bourdo e Wl o o

G Coud e u \\ vl oo Dc’?("kk«\ v\ e <

C&QL\’\CI\ AU (D reciracedS. dealle oo
gprucp A N\Lq\he .
54




WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
City of Lockhart

NaME _Piche ! % s

(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS /P25 ):@mc:

I AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # 7C — 1{33—— cF

| AM THE OWNER OF / 2.5 S oriice
(PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION)

WHICH IS __ (oRr) IS NOT_X_ LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASCON FCR OPPOSITICN (OPTIONAL)

_Concepn .ﬁr Mézw qéreﬁﬂc Cn Sarace 5K
Cé6ncern -(:-r SJIWH L 7 /,{90){:/' 5-5/1 %

SIGNATURE &%‘/ P~ DATE 5/ &
| 0



WRITTEN PROTEST OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE

City of Lockhart

NAME o nide L qf[—/)cg

(PLEASE PRINT)

HOME ADDRESS /3 ) p L0, BV-E-'!\) ?/?L N 1"63 Vo

| AM OPPOSED TO ZONING CHANGE # ZC — 1@% o

| AM THE QWNER OF /0/0 W Sas Aoton s

. (PROPERTY ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION) - _¢
" LOCATED WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY/'-“

WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE.

REASON FOR OPPOSITION (opPTIONAL)

!, ﬁ/o@c/'mﬁ;, I,()A.ngr Thul Drpids » £t ?D?'GIPCJ’%%{
Te-~)f-07

/
QYP’L‘W—’& Y ‘//W rds o3 LJQSF\_Q deo b
SPHO 1”}\01#0-“5 sTreol,

T e C Auses FG‘OC‘)*”L’{\ s
et Vet e, Cﬂ)rjbaﬁ& 39 re nge buildivgs wwd
T S»me QA.CQ& }\(bm:as-

A Dr ¢\ 0 AT -~ O lverTe

deubgmﬁz udr-, . Noo fiﬁ,ﬂd\} Lo @J,
Iy a o A e, é:’c‘—}frfzﬂf T his s u)?wl we b e P‘f‘ﬁ'olt’_\fz

‘.:_-/,: B ‘:’T‘ t‘ "l" ’l,‘ o - ! z
SIGNATURE __ ALt &, %0 0 0 - DATE -5/ ] /)%

bl









From: Vistoro [mailto:ray@vistoro.com]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 5:22 PM
To: Dan Gibson

Subject: Re: ZC-18-08 RMD to MH

Dan,
I wish to withdraw my zoning case, ZC-18-08 RMD to MH.

Ray Lee
Manager, Liberty Oaks IV, LLC

b


















PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Lockhart City Council held on this 5™
of June.

City of Lockhart

Lew White, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Connie Constancio, TRMC Peter Gruning
City Secretary City Attorney

Resolution No. 2018-11

3]

day



FELCONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT
Approved by LEDC 5-21.2018

This Economic Developmeni Performance Agreement (“*Agreement”) is made
and entered into by and between THE LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION OF LOCKHART, TEXAS (“LEDC”), a Type B FEconomic
Deveiopment Corporation, and PROJECT SOAR a limited liability corporation.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, PROJECT SOAR desires to expand to the City of Lockhart, Texas

(*City™) and participate in the Economic Development Program established in this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the LEDC desires to establish the Economic Development Program

outlined herein and to offer incentives to PROJECT SOAR to locate such business in the
City; and

WHEREAS, LEDC is authorized to promote state and local economic
development and to stimulate business and commercial activity within the City, and
LEDC has determined that substantia] economic benefits, including an increase in the
City’s tax rolls, an increase in sales tax revenues, and the creation of new opportunities
for local employment, will accrue to the City and the surrounding area, if such business is
successfully developed on such property; and

WHEREAS, LEDC and PROJECT SOAR desire to enter into this Agreement in
order to comply with Sec. 501.158, Texas Local Government Code, which requires an
economic development corporation, in order to offer incentives or make expenditures on
behalf of a business enterprise under a project, to enter into a performance agreement that
addresses a schedule of jobs created or retained, capital investment to be made, direct
incentives provided, and the terms under which repayment shall be made in the event a
business enterprise does not meet the requirements specified in the Agrsemsnt;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the covenanis,
agreements, representations, and warranties hercinafter set forth and for other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
LEDC and PROJECT SOAR agree as follows:

AGREEMENTS

The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein by raference gs if fully ser

forth in their entiresy.



The term of this Agreement shall be ten {10) years from the 1* day of the month
foliowing the beginning of business operations by PROJECT SOAR. When used 1
hereafter, the phrase “duration of this Agreement” shall mean the ierm as defined above.

Section 3. LEDC Requirements

In consideration of PROJECT SOAR agreement to locate its business within the
City and to perform the other acts hereinafter described, LEDC agrees it will:

(@) To reimburse the Company 50% of the $491,049 after it purchases the 5.01
acres of land, constructs a $10 million facility, and receives a Certificate of
Occupancy.

(b) To reimburse the Company the remaining 50% of the $491,049 after
Company provides proof of other associated development costs and the
creation of up to 50 FTE jobs with an average annual wage of $35,000 per
year which are subject to the conditions set out herein and in Chapter 505 of
the Local Government Code (formerly Section 4B, of the Texas Economic
Development Corporation Act of 1 979).

The amount of financial benefit that PROJECT SOAR will retain from the
LEDC project funds is subject to the number of Jobs created, as described in
4(e) below.

(c) To reserve another 5 acres adjacent to this site for the future expansion of this

Company upon completion of the facility.

Section 4. PROJECT SOAR Requirements

In consideration of LEDC agreeing to perform the foregoing, PROJECT SOCAR

agrees:

(@) To purchase land, announce location, and construct a building and other
improvements valued at $10 million in City of Lockhart;

(b) Purchase 5.01 acres referenced in this agreement within 60 days after
execution of this document:

(c) Submit construction plans within 90 days of execution of this agreement and
begin facility construction within 90 days after City approval of construction
plans;

(d) To complete construction of facility within 18 months of agreement:
(2} To employ a minimum of 50 Full Time Equivalent (“FTE”) employees at an
average annual wage of $35,000 fom within the frst Sve yeais {rom the date
that PROGJECT SOAR opens for business and to continue employing at least
thai number for ancther 5 years after fuliilling the creation of 30 jobs. The
term “Full Time Equivalent,” as used in this Agreement, shall mean
employment worked by one or more people during a calendar year that is
equal to a total of at least 2,080 hours:

To keep current in the payment of taxes owed to any faxing jurisdiction in

which the Properiy is locaied.

~

[

a



Section 5. Recapture/Termination

(2} In the event that PROJECT SDAR Degins operating its business, bui subsequently
discontinues operating its business in such for any reason (a “Business
Interruption™), except as a result of fire, explosion, or other casualty or accident,
force majeure or other natural disaster, war or civil unrest, a taking under eminent
domain, regulatory restrictions of any applicable governmental entity which
makes conduct of the PROJECT SOAR illegal or economically untenable, or
other event beyond the reasonable control of PROJECT SOAR: (the “Business
Interruption Exceptions”) for a period of more than one hundred eighty (180) days
during the duration of this Agreement, then in such event PROJECT SOAR shall
be required to repay to LEDC any montes expended by the LEDC under Section 3

of this Agreement within thirty (30) days of written demand therefore following
the expiration of such period

(b) In the event that PROJECT SOAR shall fail to repay the LEDC within thirty (30)
days of the date such repayment is due, PROJECT SOAR box

hereby agrees that
the LEDC may place a lien on the Properties for full repayment of any monies
expended. The burden shall be upon PROJECT SOAR to prove to the satisfaction
of the LEDC that the discontinuance of operating its business was a result of one
of the Business Interruption Exceptions. In the event PROJECT SOAR meets this
burden and the LEDC is satisfied that the discontinuance of the operation of the
manufacturing facility was the result of events beyond the control of PROJECT
SOAR, the parties shall commenmorate such satisfaction in a document signed and
dated by the Parties. PROJECT SOAR shall then have a period of one (1) year

from the date operations of its business were discontinued in which to resume
business operations.

(c) In the event that following a Business [nterruption which may reasonably be cured
within one year of the cessation of business operations, business operations fail to
resume within one (1) year, PROJECT SOAR shall be required to repay LEDC
any monies expended by the LEDC under Section 3 of this Agreement within
thirty (30) days of written demand therefore following the expiration of the one
year period. In the event that PROJECT SOAR shall fail to timely repay the
LEDC, PROJECT SCAR hereby agrees that the LEDC may place a lien on the
Properties for full payment of such monies.

td) In the event that PROJECT SOAR allows ad valorem taxes owed to the City of
iLockhart, Texas on the Property, or its business personal properiy or inventory to
become delinquent and fails to timely and properly follow the legal procedures for
their protest or contest, PROJECT SOAR. shall be required to repay LEDC any
monies expended by the LEDC under Section 3 of this Agreement within thirty
(30) days of written demand therefore following such event. In the even: thar
PROJECT SOAR shall fail 1o timely repay the LEDC, PROJECT SOAR hereby
agrees that the LEDC may place a lien on PROJECT SOAR assets for fuil
payment of such monies.

()



5ecton 0. Certification ot O omeoiiance 5y PROJECT S04

On or before March 1 of each year that this Agreernent is in effect, PROJECT SOAR
shall upon request certify in writing to the LEDC that it is in compliance with all
provisions of this Agreement. Such certification shall include any and all documentation
required by the ILEDC establishing that PROJECT SOAR has met the annual
employment requirement for the previous year and that all taxes related to the Property
have been paid in full as required by law. The LEDC, upon reasonable notice and at any
reasonable time, shall have the right to review any and all records of related to the
provisions of this Agreement, including but not limited to FTE positions created or

retained, capital investments made, and use or distribution of and direct incentives
received.

Section 7. Dispute Resolution, Applicable Law. Venue, and Attornevs Fees

(a) In the event of any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement
or the breach of this Agreement, the parties shall attempt in good faith to resolve the
same by good faith mediation before a mediator agreed to by the parties. LEDC and
PROJECT SOAR expressly waive any statutory or other legal requirement that may exist
for serving notices or engaging in alternative dispute resolution prior to doing so.

(b) In the event that the claim or controversy is not settled by mediation or any other
alternative dispute resolution method agreed to by the parties, either party may file suit in
a court of competent jurisdiction sitting in the State of Texas. Venue shall lie in Caldwell
County, Texas. The prevailing party in any litigation arising out of this Agreement shall
be entitled to recover its reasonable and necessary costs and atiorney’s fees from the non-
prevailing party pursuant to applicable law.

Seciion 8. Entire Agreement

This Agreemeni, when cxecuied, copiains the cntire agreement berween the
LEDC and PROJECT SOAR. with respect o the ansactions coniemplated herein. This
Agreement may be amended, altered, or revoked only by wriilen instrument signed by the
LEDC and PROJECT SCAR,

Section 9. Successors and Assions

s A Sraemant may caeh b e et e T P D kR Ta
LS. _“.5;:«&/:4‘,«“‘. Lt EEE VRS £

2 — i YT T Ty o T
S8 0 any fhid PR Oy rRUJECD S30AR

&

withowt the written consent of LEDC, in the svent of such assignment or in the evant of

legal succession of PROJECT SDAR interest in this Agreement by operation of law, this
Agreemeni shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of such assign or sucesssor,

_7(/



Secticn 10, Notices

Ay nofice and/or statement requirsd and periniiad o be delivered shall be
deemed defivered by depositing same in the United Siates mail, certified with retym
receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the appropriate party at the following

addresses or at such addresses provided by the parties in writing hereafier:

PROJECT SOAR:

Chief Financial Officer
2076 Zanker Road
San Jose, CA 95131

Lockhart Economic Development Corporation:
President
Lockhart Economic Development Corporation
308 W. San Antonio
P.O. Box 239
Lockhart, TX 78644

Section 11, Interpretation

Regardless of the actual drafter of this Agreement, this Agreement shall in the
event of dispute over its meaning or application, be interpreted fairly and reasonably, and
neither more strongly for or against either party.

Section 12. Severab'ﬂigg

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is illegal, invalid, or
unenforceable under present or future laws, then and in that event it is the intention of the
parties hereto that the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and it is
also the intention of the parties to this Agreement that in lieu of each ciause or provision
that is found to be illegal, invaiid, or unenforceable, 2 provision be added o this
Agreement which is legal, valid and enforceable and is as similar in terms as possible to
the provision found to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceabis.

Section 13, Mutual Assisiance

LEDC and PROJECT SOAR agree 0 do all things reasonably necsssary and
appropriate o camry out the terms and provisions of this Agreement and io aid and assist
sach other o Sarying out such erms and orovisions,

N WITNESS WHERFOF, the parties hereto have exzcuted thiz Agreemen: on e
: day of '

THE LOCKHART ECONDMIC



DEYVELOPMENT CORPORATION: ATTEST:

Vance Rodgers, LEDC Presidont Robert Tobiés, TEDC Secreta:y
Project Soar:
Chief Financial Officer

State of Texas §

8
County of Caldwell  §
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ¢ LiT 57 day of

ALA » 2018, by Vance Rodgers, known to me to be the President of the
Lockhart Econormc Development Corporation of Lockhart, Texas.

ANDREA DAVILA T g

e T A ' el
Notary 1D #131341935
My Commission Expires Notary Pubhc State of Texas

Movember 6. 2021

My Commission expires:

State of Texas 8
Countyof __ 3§
The foregoing instrument was ackne- wledged before me this day of
, 2018, by Dave V¥ osburg, known to me to be the f”hlef Financial
Officer of Project Soar, a Texas Limited Liability Corporation, acting on behalf of such

Corperation,

MNotary Public State of

My Commission sxpires:

[N

74



POTENTIAL VALUE OF INCENTIVES PACKAGE
PROSPECT: PROJECT SOAR
APPROVEL BY 00 ON Wiy 29, 1018

incentives o locate 515 million projece (includes $5 milfion for land purchase) to Lockhart with 50 FTE jobs with an average annual wage of $35,000: total payroll of $1.75 mitlion

LEDC INCENTWES PROPOSED: INCENTIVE AMOUNTS UP TO:
* Reimburse company for purchase of 5 acres of land adjacent tg SH
130 frontage north bound just nurth of railioad line includiry surveying,

subdividing, and fegal fees 5392,040

** Reimburse impact, bullding/irspection tees, water/sewer raps $59,009

Transfarimers {with proof of cost o comparry} 540,000
LELC INCENTIVES PRUPQSED UP 10 $491,049

LEGC wiill relmnburse company 50% of S4TL,045 upor: proof of $10
million facility investment and Issuance of & Cerilfcate of Oocupancy;
reimbursemnent is % ratio based on investment

Remainder of $491,029 to be reimbursed upon Proct of new jobs
creation; reimbursement is % ratio base on job creation

All wbove potentiol incentives vpproved By LEDC on 5-21-2048 bur
subject to finof approvel by City Council

A

5/21/2618L\LEDC\FreshBox Farms - Project Soar\052118 Project Soar Incentives Update 5-21-2018 LEDC APPROVED



LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (LEDC)
MINUTES
April 16, 2018 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL UPSTAIRS MEETING AREA
308 WEST SAN ANTONIO STREET

Board Members Present: Fermin T. islas, Chairperson; Alan Fielder, Vice-Chair;
Nic [rwin; Frank Estrada; Alfredo Munoz

Board Members Absent: Morris Alexander; Dyral Thomas

5 of seven members present creating a quorum of __5 at the time the meeting
was called to order,

Staff Present: Rob Tobias, Director Economic Development, Vance Rodgers, President
LEDC, Jeff Hinson, Vice President

Guest: Lawrence Kramer

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Lockhart Economic Development Corporation meeting was called to order at
6:01 p.m. by Fermin T. Islas, Chairman. The members are marked present
creating a quorum of __ § at the time the meeting was called to order.

2. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION

A. Discussion and/or action to consider approval of the minutes of March 19,2018.

Motion to approve the minutes from the March | 9, 2018 meeting as presented

Motion: Alan Fielder Second: Nic Irwin Vote: 3 of 5

B. Discussion and/or action regarding the sales tax and financial report.

Motion to approve the sales tax and financial report

Motion. Alfredo Munoz Second: Alan Fielder Vote: 5 of 3

3. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Section 551.087. We will now enter an Executive Session under
Section 331.087 of the Texas Local Government Code at _6:06__ PM to deliberate or discuss
commercial or financial information that the governmental body has received from a business
prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory
of the governmental body and with which the governmental_body is conducting _economic

LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (LEDC)
MINUTES
MONDAY, April 16, 2018 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL — GLOSSERMAN ROOM
J08 WEST SAN ANTONIO STREET

Page | of 3

75



DRAFT

development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business
prospect,

A. Discussion regarding FreshBox Farms and proposed incentive to expand its business to
Lockhart with an estimated initial investment of $15 million investment (includes $5 million
for purchase of land) and creating and maintaining up to 75 new full time equivalent jobs with
an average annual wage of $35,000.

4. Close Executive Sessionat 7:01 P.M.

Motion to proceed with a legally noticed public hearing regarding the company and proposed
incentives:

Motion: Alan Fielder Second: Alfredo Munoz Vote: 5 of 5

5. LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOQPMENT CORPORATION PUBLIC HEARIN G
=t L VR YL MIBENT CORPORATION PUBLIC HEARING
Open Public Hearing at_ 7:02  PM.

A. Hold a public hearing regarding the proposed development of FreshBox Farms that includes
an initial estimated investment of $15 million (includes $5 million for purchase of land) and
the employment of up to 75 full time equivalent employees with an average annual wage of
$35,000 to be maintained over the five (5) year agreement period with reimbursable incentives
worth up to $99,009 ($491,049 - $392,040-land).

Is there anyone present who would like to speak in opposition to the proposed project and
incentives? There was none.

Is there anyome presemt who has not spoken that is in favor of the proposed project and
incentives?

Mr. Kramer thanked the Board of Directors for the consideration of the project as well as the
welcome they received. He stated they appreciate any support by the City as well as the County
Jor this project.

Close Public Hearing at _7:04 _PM

6. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION

A. Discussion and/or action to consider the approval of LEDC Resolution 2018-01 related to the
FreshBox Farms project and associated Performance Agreement funding up to $491,049 for
land, infrastructure improvements, and related development costs that are required or suitable
for the development, retention or expansion of facilities to promote or develop new or
expanded business enterprises, and to create and maintain new

Motion to table this item until Monday, April 23, 2018.

LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (LEDC)
MINUTES
MONDAY, April 16, 2018 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL - GLOSSERMAN ROOM
308 WEST SAN ANTONIO STREET

Page 2 of 3



DRAFT

Motion.: Alfredo Munoz Second: Alan Fielder Vote: 5 of 5

Alan Fielder recommended an amendment to the motion requesting that the President of
Economic Development receive and review audited statements Jrom the company.

Alfredo Munoz accepted My. Fielder s amendment.

7. PROJECT UPDATES

Mr. Tobias reported on various projects he is working on.
8. ADJOURN

Motion to Adjourn

Motion: Alan Fielder Second: Frank Estrada Vote: 5 of 5

Minutes approved this the day of L2001

Fermin T. Islas, Chairman

Vance Rodgers, President, LEDC

LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (LEDC)
MINUTES
MONDAY, April 16, 2018 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL - GLOSSERMAN ROOM
308 WEST SAN ANTONIO STREET

Page 3 of 3



DRAFT

B. Discussion and/or action to consider the approval of LEDC Resolution 2018-05 related to Project
Soar and associated Performance Agreement funding up to $491,049 for land, infrastructure
improvements, and refated development costs, as well as reserve an option for an additional 5-
acre tract to accommodate future expansion, that are required or suitable for the development,
retention or expansion of facilities to promote or develop new or expanded business enterprises,
and to create and maintain new jobs.

Motion to approve LEDC Resolution 2018-05 as presented.

Motion: Alan Fielder Second: Alfredo Munoz Vote: 6 of 6

C. Discuss and consider payment of $5,347.68 to Caldwell County for new marketing materials
and aerial maps developed in partnership with Caldwell County and Luling EDC.

Alan Fielder asked if this was in the budget. Mr. Tobias stated it was in the current budget.
Mr. Hinson explained that it was only being brought back to the board due to the amount and to
advise the board of the expenditure.

Motion to approve the $5,347.68 to be paid to Caldwell County for new marketing material and aerial
maps

Motion: Alfredo Munoz Second: Dyral Thomas Vote: 6 of 6

5. DISCUSSION ONLY

A. Project Updates
6. ADJOURN

Motion to adiourn:

Motion: Nic [rwin Second: Alfredo Munoz Vote: 6 of 6

LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (LEDO)
MINUTES
Monday, May 21, 2018 - 6:00 .M.
CITY HALL - GLOSSERMAN ROOM
308 WEST SAN ANTONIQ STREET
Page 3 of 3

g/






PASSED AND ADGPTED at a meetin

g of the Lockhart Economic Development
Corporation held on this s" day of _Ad

, 2018,

Lockhart Economie Development Corporation

due
Lt
P b

L —

FermmT Islas Cha.u-oerson

S e 4

Vance Rodgers, Preﬁdent

7 // A7
Robert Tobias, Secretaly

LEDC Resolution No. 2018-05

I3



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT
Approved by LEDC 5-21-2018

This Economic Development Performance Agreement (“Agreement”) is made
and entered into by and between THE LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION OF LOCKHART, TEXAS (“LEDC™), a Type B FEconomic
Development Corporation, and PROJECT SOAR a limited liability corporation.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, PROJECT SOAR desires to expand to the City of Lockhart, Texas

(“*City”) and participate in the Economic Development Program established in this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the LEDC desires to establish the Economic Development Program

outlined herein and to offer incentives to PROJECT SOAR to locate such business in the
City; and

WHEREAS, LEDC is authorized to promote state and local economic
development and to stimulate business and commercial activity within the City, and
LEDC has determined that substantial economic benefits, including an increase in the
City’s tax rolls, an increase in sales tax revenues, and the creation of new opportunities

for local employment, will accrue to the City and the surrounding area, if such business is
successfully developed on such property; and

WHEREAS, LEDC and PROJECT SOAR desire to enter into this Agreement in
order to comply with Sec. 501.158, Texas Local Government Code, which requires an
economic development corporation, in order to offer incentives or make expenditures on
behalf of a business enterprise under a project, to enter into a performance agreement that
addresses a schedule of jobs created or retained, capital investment to be made, direct
incentives provided, and the terms under which repayment shall be made in the event a
business enterprise does not meet the requirements specified in the Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the covenanis,
agreements, representations, and warranties hereinafter set forth and for other good and

valuable consideration, the reccipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
LEDC and PROJECT SOAR agree as follows:

AGREEMENTS

Section 1. Recitais

The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set
forth in their entirety.

Section 2: Term



The term of this Agreement shall be ten (10) years from the 1% day of the month
following the beginning of business operations by PROJECT SOAR. When used
hereafter, the phrase “duration of this Agreement” shall mean the term as defined above.

Section 3. LEDC Requirements

In consideration of PROJECT SOAR agreement to locate its business within the
City and to perform the other acts hereinafter described, LEDC agrees it will:

(a) To reimburse the Company 50% of the $491,049 after it purchases the 5.01
acres of land, constructs a $10 million facility, and receives a Certificate of
Occupancy.

(b) To reimburse the Company the remaining 50% of the $491,049 after
Company provides proof of other associated development costs and the
creation of up to 50 FTE jobs with an average annual wage of $35,000 per
year which are subject to the conditions set out herein and in Chapter 505 of
the Local Government Code (formerly Section 4B, of the Texas Economic
Development Corporation Act of 1979).

The amount of financial benefit that PROJECT SOAR will retain from the
LEDC project funds is subject to the number of jobs created, as described in
4(e) below.

(c) To reserve another 5 acres adjacent to this site for the future expansion of this

Company upon completion of the facility.

Section 4. PROJECT SOAR. Regquirements

In consideration of LEDC agreeing to perform the foregoing, PROJECT SOAR

agrees:

(a) To purchase land, announce location, and construct a building and other
improvements valued at $10 million in City of Lockhart;

(b) Purchase 5.01 acres referenced in this agreement within 60 days after
execution of this document;

(¢) Submit construction plans within 90 days of execution of this agreement and
begin facility construction within 90 days after City approval of construction
plans;

(d) To complete construction of facility within 18 months of agreement;

(e) To employ a minimum of 50 Full Time Equivalent (“FTE”) employees at an
average annual wage of $35,000 from within the first five years from the date
that PROJECT SOAR opens for business and to continue employing at least
that number for another 5 years after tulfilling the creation of 50 jobs. The
term “Full Time Equivalent,” as used in this Agreement, shall mean
employment worked by one or more people during a calendar year that is
equal to a total of at least 2,080 hours:

(f) To keep current in the payment of taxes owed to any taxing jurisdiction in
which the Property is located.






Section 6. Certification of Compiiance by PROJECT SOAR

On or before March 1 of each year that this Agreement is in effect, PROJECT SOAR
shall upon request certify in writing to the LEDC that it is in compliance with all
provisions of this Agreement. Such certification shail include any and all documentation
required by the LEDC establishing that PROJECT SOAR has met the annual
employment requirement for the previous year and that all taxes related to the Property
have been paid in full as required by law. The LEDC, upon reasonable notice and at any
reasonable time, shall have the right to review any and all records of related to the
provisions of this Agreement, including but not limited to FIE positions created or

retained, capital investments made, and use or distribution of and direct incentives
received.

Section 7. Dispute Resolution, Applicable Law, Venue, and Attorneys Fees

(a) In the event of any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement
or the breach of this Agreement, the parties shall attempt in good faith to resolve the
same by good faith mediation before a mediator agreed to by the parties. LEDC and
PROJECT SOAR expressly waive any statutory or other legal requirement that may exist
for serving notices or engaging in alternative dispute resolution prior to doing so.

(b) In the event that the claim or controversy is not settled by mediation or any other
alternative dispute resolution method agreed to by the parties, either party may file suit in
a court of competent jurisdiction sitting in the State of Texas. Venue shall lie in Caldwel]
County, Texas. The prevailing party in any litigation arising out of this Agreement shall
be entitled to recover its reasonable and necessary costs and attorney’s fees from the non-
prevailing party pursuant to applicable law.

Section 8. Entire Agreement

This Agreement, when executed, coniains the entire agreement between the
LEDC and PROJECT SOCAR with respect to the transactions contemplated herein. This

Agreement may be amended, aitered, or revoked only by written instrument signed by the
LEDC and PROJECT SOAR.

Section 9. Successors and Assions

This Agreement may not be assigned 10 any third party by PROJECT SOAR
without the written consent of LEDC. In the event of such assignment or in the event of
legal succession of PROJECT SOAR interest in this Agreement by operation of law, this
Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of such a8sign Or SuCCessor.

97



Section 10. Notices

Any notice and/or staternent required and permitted to be delivered snall be
deemed delivered by depositing same in the United States mail, certified with return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the appropriate party at the following
addresses or at such addresses provided by the parties in writing hereafter:

PROJECT SQAR:
Chief Financial Officer
2076 Zanker Road
San Jose, CA 95131

Lockhart Economic Development Corporation:
President
Lockhart Economic Development Corporation
308 W. San Antonio
P.O. Box 239
Lockhart, TX 78644

Section 11. Interpretation

Regardiess of the actual drafter of this Agreement, this Agreement shall in the
event of dispute over its meaning or application, be interpreted fairly and reasonably, and

neither more strongly for or against either party.

Section 2. Severability

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is illegal, invalid, or
unenforceable under present or future laws, then and in that event it is the intention of the
parties hereto that the remainder of thjs Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and it is
also the intention of the parties to this Agreement that in lieu of each clause or provision
that is found to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, a provision be added to this
Agreement which is legal, valid and enforceable and is as similar in terms as possible to
the provision found to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable.

Section 13. Muwal Assistance

LEDC and PROJECT SOAR agree 10 do all things reasonabiv necessary and
appropriate to carry out the terms and provisions of this Agreement and to aid and assist
cach other in carrying swi such terms and provisions,

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the
day of , 2018,

THE LOCKHART ECONOMIC

h

7Y



DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION: ATTEST:

./' i+

Vance Rodgers, LEDC Preésident Robert

,,,,,

Project Soar:

Chief Financial Officer

State of Texas §
§
County of Caldwell §
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 7. {57 day of

gi.fh'alsvi: » 2018, by Vance Rodgers, known to me to be the President of the
Lockhart Economic Development Corporation of Lockhart, Texas.

A

ANDREA DAVILA L0 hy e
Netary iD #131341939 o '

o

My Commission Expires Notary Public State of Texas
November 6. 2021

My Commission expires:

State of Texas §
§
County of §
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __ dayof

, 2018, by Dave Vosburg, known to me to be the Chief Financial
Officer of Project Soar, a Texas Limited Liability Corporation, acting on behalf of such
corporation.

Notary Public State of Texas

My Commission expires:

6 76?



POTENTIAL VALUE OF INCENTIVES PACKAGE
PROSPECT: PROJECT SOAR
SEPROVED Y LEDC ON Weay 21, 2018

Incentives to locate $15 million project (includes $5 million for land purchase) to Lockhart with 50 FTE jobs with an average annual wage of $35,000; total payrolt of $1.75 mitlion

LEDC INCENTIVES PROPOSED: INCENTIVE AMOUNTS UP TO:

76

* Reimburse company for purchase of 5 acres of land adjacent to SH
130 frontage north bound just north of railroad line including surveying,

subdividing, and legal fees $392,040
** Reimburse impact, building/inspection fees, water/sewer taps $59,009
Transformers (with proof of cost to company) 540,000

LEDC INCENTIVES PROPOSED UP TO: $491,049

LEDC will reimburse company 50% of $491,049 upon proof of $10
million facility investment and issuance of a Certifcate of Gecupancy;
reimbursement is % ratio based on investment

Remainder of $491,029 to be reimbursed upon proof of new jobs
creation; reimbursement is % ratio base on job creation

All obove potentiol incentives approved by LEDC on 5-21-2018 but

subject to finol approval by City Council

5/21/2018L:\LEDCIreshBax Farms - Praject Soar\D52118 Project Soar Incentives Update 5-21-2018 LEDC APPROVED



LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Directors of the Lockhart Economic Development Corporation (LEDC) will conduct
a public hearing on Monday, April 16, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. in the Glosserman Room at
Lockhart City Hall, 308 West San Antonio Street, Lockhart, Texas to discuss a project
under Section 4B of the Texas Economic Development Corporation Act of 1979.

The Public Hearing is to consider a new project, Project Soar, which is considering an
expansion to Lockhart. The company plans to purchase property on which to build a
manufacturing facility. The initial capital investment is estimated at $15,000,000
(includes $5 million for purchase of land) and the company will create up to 75 new jobs.
The LEDC will be considering possible reimbursable incentives to be offered to the
company to help facilitate their investment and expansion to Lockhart.

All interested parties are encouraged to attend and present their views. Persons with
disabilities that plan to attend this meeting should contact the City Secretary’s office to
arrange for assistance. [ndividuals who require aids or services for this meeting should
contact City Hall at least two days before the meeting.

Lockhart Economic Development Corporation















DRAFT

Mr. Gibson stated that the PDD zoning classification is intended to accommodate developments with
characteristics that may deviate from normal City standards. In return for such flexibility, the PDD requires
an early commitment on the part of the developer in terms of the site layout. land uses. and amenities.
Unlike conventional zoning classifications that cannot have conditions attached, the PDD classification is
subject to the conditions represented by the development plan, which is adopted by-reference and cannot
be charged except through the rezoning process. The subject property is proposed to be replatted into
generous public open spaces and 270 residential lots that are smaller than the minimum required by our
conventional residential zoning classifications. The proposed use is single-tamily detached residential, and
the lots will be a minimum of 45 feet wide and 100 feet deep, although most lots will be 120 feet deep and
corner lots will be at least 55 feet wide. The gross density of the subdivision is four dwelling units per
acre, which is considered low density and is, therefore, consistent with the Low Density Residential
designation shown on the future land use plan map. The development would involve construction of
Maple Street to provide access to San Jacinto Street, and the City is working with the developer to also
complete the last remaining segment of Maple Street to connect to the dead end at the northeast corner of
the Meadows at Clearfork Subdivision. Maple Street would then be continuous between San Jacinto Street
and City Line Road. This will provide multiple routes not only for the residents of the subdivision, but
also for residents of existing homes in the surrounding area. The development would consist of several
detention ponds. He reminded the Council that a new subdivision is required to be engineered to improve
drainage; not to make it worse. All streets, drainage, utilities, and parkland will meet City standards. In
addition, sidewalks will be provided on both sides of all streets, even where not required, and a ten-foot
wide hike/bike trail is proposed through an internal greenbelt in the approximate location shown on the
City’s sidewalk and trail plan. Although the lots will be narrow, the houses in this subdivision are proposed
to average 1,700 square feet in floor area, with many being two-story. All houses will also have two-car
garages. The minimum side building setbacks will be the same as required by the existing RLD zoning
classification of the property. Various aesthetic standards and landscaping provisions are listed on the PDD
Development Plan. These are amenities that the City doesn’t require in the standard residential zoning
districts. Owners of 29 percent of the land area within 200 feet of the subject property submitted letters of
protest, so a minimum of'six affirmative votes is required for approval. Mr. Gibson stated that the Planning
and Zoning Commission voted 4-2 to recommend approval and that staff recommends approval.

Mayor White requested the applicant to address the Couneil.

Chris Van Heerde of HMT Engineering and Surveying requested that consideration of the zoning change
be tabled so that the applicants would have time to have a separate meeting with the area residents. and he
provided details regarding the following:
* Subdivision options that included a view of the preliminary plat.
Playgrounds.
Dog parks.
Hike and bike trails.
Detention ponds.
Lot sizes.
Multiple routes in and out of the proposed subdivision.

Sof 1l
City Council -May 13, 2018

I















DRAFT

ITEM 8. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT, PRESENTATION AND POSSIBLE DISCUSSION.

e Update: City Wastewater Crew is completing reroute of new sewer main on N. Church Street north of
Pecan Street which was planned when the two sewer lift stations in the area were eliminated on previous
projects.

» Update: Library personnel have started preparation for the popular Summer Reading Program.

» Update: Beginning June 1. Utility payments will be accepted at the Municipal Court drive-thru; all
other utility related services will still be at City Hall or on line.

Update: Preparation meetings for CTR events have begun.

¢ Update: City Pool will open June 12; Splash Pad opened on May 1.

Update: Clearfork Meadows Phase III infrastructure is now complete and KB Homes has started two
units.

» Update: The City will again have the Summer Fan Program; donations are welcomed.

e Update: Bids will go out soon for new large water mains on the west side of town that will feed the
new water tower to be placed near SH 130 and FM 2001 and on FM 2720 to extend water main south.

» Update: Staff has been meeting with GBRA engineers about connectivity options for the planned new
large water main coming from the new well field area near the Bastrop County Line.

* Report: Cinco de Mayo event downtown.

ITEM 9. COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMENTS — ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST.
Councilmember Westmoreland congratulated the Hispanic Chamber for a successful Cinco de Mayo
celebration. He stated that the Gig *Em/Hook ‘Em Group raised $2,500 per school for scholarships at the
10" annual golf tournament this past weekend.

Councilmember Mendoza congratulated the Hispanic Chamber for a successful Cinco de Mayo celebration.
He congratulated the graduates of 2018. He expressed condolences to the Hill. Gutierrez and Martinez
families for their loss.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez congratulated the Hispanic Chamber for a successful Cinco de Mayo celebration
and the Hays-Caldwell Women's Center for a successful gala and fundraiser. She expressed condolences
to the families of Mark Martinez, Aurelia Gutierrez and Jose Leija for their loss. She congratulated the
graduating class of 2018.

Councilmember McGregor congratulated Schlotzsky's for a successtul grand opening. She encouraged
citizens to support the Library.

Councilmember Castillo expressed condolences to those that have lost a loved one. He congratulated the
Hispanic Chamber for a successful Cinco de Mayo and both the Hispanic and Lockhart Chambers for the
collaborate efforts on upcoming events. He congratulated the graduating class of 2018. He thanked staff
for their hard work.

Councilmember Michelson agreed with the comments previously announced.

Mayor White thanked the Hispanic Chamber for a successful Cinco de Mayo event. The Lockhart Chamber
is beginning to work on the Chisholm Trail Roundup (CTR) and he invited citizens to volunteer. He
requested that the Council and citizens consider the adopted ordinances when it comes to future
development.

10 of i1
City Council —May 13,2018

(Of



DRAFT
Mr. Rodgers announced that Tina Ramsey was recently hired as the Victim Assistance Coordinator.
Mayor White reminded the Council about City Manager interviews this weekend.
ITEM 10. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Pro-Tem Sanchez made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Mendoza seconded. The
motion passed by a vote of 7-0. The meeting was adjourned at 10:16 p.m.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 5" day of June 2018.

CITY OF LOCKHART

Lew White, Mayor
ATTEST:

Connie Constancio. TRMC
City Secretary

11 of il
City Council -May 15,2018



























Lease Agreement

South Bottom Wing of 0l1d
Lockhart Hospital Building

Between
City of Lockhart
and

Community Action, Inc.,
Of Central Texas

Beginning Date: June 5, 2018 o
Fnding Date : May 31, 2024(\1;/



LEASE
COMMUNITY ACTICN, INC. OF CENTRAL TEXAS
THIS LEASE 1s made between the City of Lockhart, herearfter
ca_led "Lessor," whose address for purposes c¢f notice under trhis
lease 1s ?2.0. Box 239, Lockkart, Texas 78644, and Community
Actior, Inc. of Central Texas, hereafter called "Lessee,"” whose
address for purpcses of notice under this lease “s P.0O. Box 748,

San Marcos, Texas 78667-0748.

The parties agree as follows:

1. AGREEMENT TO LEASE: DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY. The
Lessor leases Lo the Lessee, and the lLessee rents from +he Lessor,
the following described commercial space: approximateiy 2,300
sguare feet on the first bottom floor of the south wing of the old
hespitai pbuilding at 901 Bois D'Arc, Lockhart, Texas, as shown on
Exhib’t A, attached and incorporated herein.

2. TERMS OF LEASE. The term of the lease is as follows:
The ztTerm of +hi lease shall be a period of TEN (20) vyears
commencing on the 5% day of Iune, 2028, and ending at midnight on
the 31°° day of May, 2024, Provided, however, that the Ilessee
snall have the right to renew this lease for an additicnal term of
five [(35) years, on like terms anac conditicns, by deilivering a
writTen notice of ‘ntenticn to renew lease to Lessor no Later thanr
5C cays from the end of “he term.

3. RENTAL. Tn the iInterest of a public purpcse _nvolving
commurity nhealth and social services, Lessee shall cay to Lessor
as reat at the address set forth above, or a- any octrer address

-nat _essor may designate, The wminimum annual rent of $1.00 in



lawful mconey of the United States of America. Additional’ly, Lessee
shall perform functions as described in Paragraphs & and 7 of this
cument, as conditlons precedent o this lease.

4. TRXES. Lessee agrees Lo pay any taxes levied against the
perscnal property and trade fixtures of the Lessee in and abou:
the premises, should such be required.

5. SUBORDINATICN. This lease and all rights of Lessee under
1t are and shall be subject Zo and subordinate to the rights of
any mortgage holder now or hereafter having a securlty interest in
the leased premises or any cother encumbrances Lessor desires to

place on the property.

6. LESSEE'S COVENANTS. Lessee further covenants and
agrees as follows:

a. To pay the rent and every installment of it wher i+
comes due; to use the premises in a careful and proper manner for
the express purpese of operating a not for profit social services
Ccenter; to commit or permit no waste or damages to the premises;
To conduct or permit no business or act that is a nuisance or may
pe 1rn violation of ary federal, state, or loccal law or ordinance:
-0 surrender the premises on expiration or termination of =his
~sase in clean conditlon and good repalr, normal wear and zear

excepted, ovrovided, nowever, that all alteraticns, additions, and

improvemerts permanently attached and made by Lessee, its
successors, sublessees, and a2ssigns lexcepting movable furniture,
eguipment, supplies, aventory, and specla. alr-conditloning
eguiprent installed by lessee) shall Dbecome an reraln  the

property ©f Lessor on the termination o _essee's sccupancy of tne

=

premlses. Any sublease agreement entered to must be with non-

profit community health related entity,; any such agreement must be
2

[l

2



provided to the City of Lockhart in a timely manner. The entity

subleasing mmust provide comprehensive public liability insurance

as required in (c) below unless Lessee agrees in writing to

include the sub-~lessor in its required policy.

o. <0 conserve electricity and gas utilities which are

provided “in the interest of a public purpose”.

c. To maintain at all times during the lease term, at
Lessee's cost, a comprehensive public liability insurance policy
protecting Lessor against all claims or demands that may arise or
be claimed on account of Lessee's use of <he premises, in an
amount of at least $1,000,000.00 for injuries to persons in one
accident, $300,000.00 for injuries to any one perscn, and
$50,000.00 for darages to property. The insurance shall be
Wwrltien Dy a company or compan:es acceptable to Lessor, authorized
to engage in the bpusiness o general liability insurance in <he
state «o¢f Texas. Lessee shall deliver to Lessor annual
certificates demonstrating that insurance is paid up and covies of

tne insurance po_icies issued Oy the insurance companies. iessee

further agrees to mainta:r at al. timces during the lease term, at

.essee's cost, Dbroad-coverage fire and casuallfy insurarce on its

property (including inventory) and to orovide Lessor with a cony
of The policy ard a certificzte issued by +the insurarce Tompany
cgemonstrating that insurance is pald up. At 1ts option, lessor
may  reguest  Lessee o obtaln 2 certified stazement oy eack
Lnsurance carrler concaining a clause providing that the insurarce
carrier will give Lessor 30 days' ritten notice pefore any
carncellation shall be effective. "he insurarnce golicies shall bpe



provided by Lessee and shall be for a veriod of at least one vyear.
if Lessee faiis tTo furnish policies or certificates showing
policiles o pe paid in full as provided In this lease, Lesscor may
cbtalin the insurance, and the premiums con that insurance will be
deemed additicnal rental to be paid by Lessee —o Lessor on demanrd.
d. To prehibit and refrain from engaging or 1in allowing

any use of leased premises that will increase Lessor's premiums
for insurence on the building withou:z the exXpress written consent

of Lessor.

e. Te indemnify and hold harmless Lessor and the leased
premises from all costs, losses, damages, liabilities, expenses,
penalties, and fines whatsocever that ray arise from cr be claimed
against Lessor or the leased premises by any person or persons for
any 1nsury to person or property or damage of whatever &kind or
character arising from the use or occupancy of the leased premises
oy Lessee; frorm any neglect or fault of Lessee or the agents and
the erployees of Lessee “n using and occupylng the premises; or
from any failure by Lessee to comply and conform with a’l laws,
statutes, ordinances, and regulations of ary governmenta: body or
subdivisicon now or nereafter in  force. If any lawsuit or
oceecing shall be brought ageinst _essor or the _eased Oremises
on account of any alleged violations or failure *o compLy and
conform or on account o any damage, omission, neglect
“he pbremises by Lessee, +the =2

: -
¥ cents anc empl

0]
4]

oyees of Lesses, or any
Otrer perscn on the premises, Lessee agrees that Lessee or any
other person on the premises will defend
Jjudgments may be racovered against Zesscr or against the premises
on account of it, and pay for all attorneys' fees ir connec-ion

wlth 1%, ircluding a torneys' fees on appeal.
4



il In case of damage to glass in the leased premisas, to

3
0}
T
|_
A7)
{
1}
}__I -
rt
£
|. i
(s
=
0
'__1

ass of the same kind, size, and guality as

g. To make nc alterations in or additions or lmprovements
Z0 install any egquipment in or maintain signs advertising its
susilness on tne premises without, in each case, obtaining the
written consent of ILessor. If any alterations, additiocns, or
improvements in or to the premises are made necessary by reason of
the special use and occupancy of the premises py Lessee, Lessee
agrees that i1t will make all such alterations, additions, and
lmprovements in or *to the premises at its own expense and 1in
coempliance with all building codes, ordinances, and governmental
regulations pertaining to such work, use, or occupancy. Lessee
agrees that 1t will hold Lessor harmiess against al}l expenses,
liens, cleims, and damages to either property oOr person that may
or might arise because any revairs, alfterations, addizions, or
improvements are made.

h. Te permst Lesscr to enter, inspect, anrd make such
repairs to the leased property as Lessor may reasconably desire, at
a.i reasonable times, and to vermit Lessor o put onn the leased

ceé Lnat Lessee rmay nol remove stating that the

f1e

premises a not
oremises are for rent one month preceding the expiration of =his

Lease.

conciticning, and poumping in any amount reculring expenditures cf

less thar $300.0C
7. ADDITTONAL REQUIRIMENTS O _ESEER The following
provisions are hereby incorporatea intc the lease, and shael’ be
mandatcery reguirements for tne continuation of the leasze.
5

[l



a. The Lessee shall not in any way discriminate agalnst

N - =
SI332I00 celduse of

U

race, gencer, or ethnic backgrounda.

b. The Lessee shall allow no activity *hat would *n any way
be construea as inaopropriate for the providing of pupiic funds or
services rendered by this lease by lessor. The use of tobacco
products and alccholic beverages will rnot be allowed on the
Dremises.

C. The Lessees, at its own exXpense, shall mairtain areas
described in Exhibit A and shall allow other building lessees use
of common areas such as hallways, corridors, restrcoms, parking
areas, etc., between or contiguous to various areas being leased.
It 1s acknowledged that because the lease space 1s 1in separate
tracts within the building, there are or will be other activi-ies
or lessees in other portions of the building which shall reguire
non-exc:usivity of usage ana control. Lessee acknowledges
Lessor’s right to permit other parties’ usage of said areas. The
fenced in piayground area is not ircluded ‘n the common area as
Nneren described.

d The Lessee shall not allow any conmercia. act-vit-es for

rofit on tThe premises by any third var+ , except those that could
P e Y Y J¢ Yy L

oe construed as being in accordance with Paragrawh 2, infra, This
does rnot prevent, for example, hearing aid screenings, and other

service related matters typical of those related to “he services
orovided by the Lessee from bpeing verformed on the oremises,
2. Ine ‘essee shall comply with a) oning re

the City of Zockhart.

5. EXCLUSIVE US=. Les

/{7



premises described in Exnibit A shall be exclusively for purposes

of providing social services by Community Acticn, Inc., of Centra_
Texas

9. LESSOR'S CCVENANTS. wessor covenants and agrees as
follows:

a. ITo warrant and defend Lessee 1in tne enjoyment and

peacefu. possession of the premises during the aforesaid term.

ol LT the premises are destroyed or so0 damaged by fire,
casualiy, or other disaster tha=* they become untenantable, Lessor
will have the right to render the premises tenable by repairs
witnin 9C days from the date of damage with reascnable additiona.
time, if necessary, for Lessor *o adjust the loss with insurance
comparies insuring the premises, or for any other delay occasioned
by conditicns beyond the control of Lessor. If the premises are
not rendered tenartable within that time, either party wlil have
“he right to terminate this _ease by written notice to the other.

In tnhe event of such termination, the rent shall be paid only =c
the date of the damage. It the lease 1s not terminated, rent
neverthe.ess shall be abated during the period of time from tre

aate of damage to the date of physical occupancy by Lessea or daze

TrsC.

o~ T I R e n =
4 L

c. ATt Zessor's expense, tc perform all maintenarce and

repalr required tc keep the neating and alr-conditioning eguiomentz

serving the leased premrises in good opzrating condlitlicon during the
terr of tnis lease and any renewa. term.
0.  JEFAULT IN PAYMENT 0OF RENT. I any rent reguized by
Tnls lease s not paid when due, Lessor will have trhe ocpTion o
a. Terminate this lease, resume possessicon of The
property, and reccover immediately from _essee tne d-ifference



between the rent specified in the lease and “he fair rerta. value
o0 the property for The remainder of the term, reduced Lo cresent

WwCroh; or
b. Resume possession and re-lease or rent the property for
the remalnder of the term for the account of Lessee and recover
from Lessee at the end of the term or at the “ime each payment of
rent comes due under this lease, whichever Lessor may choose, tne
difference between the rent specified in the lease and the rent
received on the re-leasing or renting.

11. DEFAULTS OTHER THAN RENT. Tt either Lessor or Lessee
fairls to perform or breaches any agreement on this lease other
than the agreement of Lessee to pay rent, (tc include those
specifically delineated ir Paragraph & of this document) and this
failure or breach continues for 10 days after a written notice
specifying the required performance has been given to the wvarty
falling <o perfcrm, (&} the party giving notice may institute
action 1n a court of competent “urisdiction o <—errinate this
lease cr to complete performance of the agreement, and the losing
carty in that litigation snall pay the orevailing parcy all

expenses of tTne litigation, inciuding reasoranle atZorneys' Ifees;

a

r 30 days' written notice to the

other, comply with the agreement or correct any such breach, and

the costs of that compliance shal. be vayao e on demand.
2. INSCLVENCY, BANXRUDICY, I7C., CF ILESSER i Zesses L=

declared insolvent or adludicated a bankrupt; if _essee makes an

P — = : - 5 1o+ - <47 f N 2 m
ass_gnment ror tne penefit of creclitors; f Ilessese's easehk

irterest 13 sold under execos-

&l

|

& receiver 1s appointed for Lessee, Lessor, withou® ocrejudice

1ts rights hereunder and a- its opllon, may Termlinate this

o1
O

(7



lease and retake ©possession of the premises immediate’y and
Wltnout netice to Lessee or any assignee, transferee, trustee, or
&Y OLneT person or persons, us.ng rorce 1f necessary.

13. LESSOR TO HAVE LIFEN. Lessor will have a lien against
all improvements by the Lessee to the pullding orn The leased
premises and on any goods, eguipment, and other perscral property
not covered under the Federal CGovernmert Circu_ar A-110, Subpart C:
Property Standards #33 and any subseguent revisions during the
iease term, Iin the aggregate amount of all rent, damages, and
other sums that may at any time be owed by Lessee to Lessor under
the lease. In the event of any default by Lessee, Lessor may
foreclose the lien in the same manner that a mortgage would be
foreclosed and, 1in that event, Lessee shall be obligated for all
court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees.

14. ELECTION 3Y LESSOXR NOT EXCLUSIVE, The exercise by
Lesscr o©f any right or remedy <o collect rent or enforce its
rignts under this lease will rot be a wa-ver or preclude the
exercise of any other rigat or remedy afforded Lessor by this
iease agreement or by statute or _aw. Trhe failure of Lessor in

one or more Instances To insist on  strict wverformance or

N

—he ¢ovenants 0r condizions of this

b h

observaticns of one or more o

lLease or to exerclse any remedy, privilege, or option conferred by

tnls lease on or reserved to lessor shall rof cperate or bhe
construed as a relinguishment or futire waiver of “he coverant o

concitlon cr the right tc enforce it or to exercise —hat emecy,
privi_ege, Or opTtion:

elfect. “ne receipT by Lesscr of rent or any o-her cayrent oz

part oif payment required to pe rmade by the lessee shall p

-
Ll

waive any other additional r

T

o

or paymenT then due. bven with

9

| 20



the know.edge of the breach of any covenant or conditiorn of *his

-ease, recelp: will not operaze as or be deemed Lo be a waiver of

this breach, and no walver by Lessor of any oif the grovisions of

Fh

this lease, or any of Lessor's righis, remedies, priviieges, or
options uncer this lease, will be deemed toc have been made unless

made by Lessor

pos
=i

1 Wwriting.

No surrender of the premises for the rema nder of the term of
this lease will be wvalid unless accepied by Lessor in writing.
iLessee will rot assign or sublet this lease or any portion of the
area leased without Lesscr's prior written consent. No assignment
or sublease will relieve the assignor or sublessor of any
obligation under this lease. Fach assignee or sublessee, by
assuming suci status, wiil become obrigated to perform every
agreement of this lease Zo be performed by lLessee, except that a
sublessee shall be obligated to perform such agreements only
insofar as they relate to the subleased part of the property and
the rent required py the sublease. Sublessee will be ooligatec To
pay rent 1if required directly to Lessor only after Sublessor's
default In payment and written demand from Lessor o Sublessee o
pay rent directly Lo Lessor.

13. ADDRESSES FCOR PAYMENTS AND NOTICES. Rent paymernts ard
neotices to Lessor shall be mai_ed to the address seT <orxTh on “re

first page oI this lease, unless Lessor advises Lessee differently

NoTices to Lessee may be mai_ed to the leased prem. es, ana

prcof of mailing or vostin 0of those notices to the leased
oremises will oe deermed the eqgulvalent of persoral service on
~essee. All notices To either party shall be sent by certifiasd or

registered mail, return receipt requested.

10



16, CAPTIONS. Tre «captions and paragrapns or letters
appearin In tnis _ease are ‘nserted only as & matter of
cenvenlence and 10 no way define, iimic, construe, Cr qaesscribde tn
scope or 1nzent of the sections or articles of this _ease o-
affect this lease 1in any way.

17. TEXAS LAW. This lease will be governed by the laws of

the state of Texas, as to both interpretations and performance.

18, ENTIRE AGREZMENT. This lease sets forth all +the
promises, agreements, conditions, and uanderstandings Dpetween
Lessor and Lessee relative to the leased premises. There are no

other promises, agreements, conditiorns, or understandings, either
oral or written, between them. No subsequent alteration,
amerdrent, change, or addition to this lease will pe binding on
Lessor or “essee unless in writing and signed by them and made a

part of this lease py direct reference.

29, TERMS INCIUSIVE. As used herein, the terms "_essor”
and "Lessee" include the plural whenever the context regulres or
admits.

2J. REPRESZNTATIVES BOUND HAERZRV, The terms of this lease

* 1 PN S e o R S— e — o i _._,‘_‘. - ey em oy v ey e L —
Wiss D& DIRding on Che respecilve SucCessors, represenzac.ves, ana

assigns o the parties.

i
-

|22



N WITNESS WHERECF, Lessor and Lessee have duly executed this

Lease Agreement on , 2018.
Signed and sealed as witnessed below:
LESS0R Witness:
Lew Wnite, Mayor Connie Censtancio, TRMC
The City of Lockhart City Secretary
LEESEE Witress:

Carole Belwver

Community Action, T“nc., of
Central Texas

S



124

Old Hospital Building
Exhibit A

Commmuity Action, Inc., Hays, Caldwell Blanca Commties

Lz

- 16
2 w\_ X-RAY [ 15
. < SIG
~ Upsteirs 17 869 SF
Downsteirs 23,029 oF
[N
ar
—_f_ u -_— —
Single Storey =1 = ®
2] SFNIOR CHTIZEN Ej
Co . FAST WING
Foh )
. Area
E’:h"_“ Two Storey 3
e ANINE
Cender -
| o]
h
dpprox

ac

B 25005 | Payleound
o j\ e

Y,
60 T/ Community Action

SWb‘_J Mo.f

[ a4 J
!
30 :

Located af 901 Bois D Arc SI.
Nt {0 Scale



Internet Connection Agreement

This Agreement (Agreement) is made as of June 1, 2005, between the City of Lockhart., with its
offices located at 308 West San Antonio, Lockhart, Texas 78644 (COL), and, Comrmunity
Action Inc., with it s offices located at 101 Uhland Rd., Suite 107, San Marcos, Texas 78667,

(CAI).

WHEREAS, COL and CAI mutually agree to enter into an Agreement with regard to use of
certan DSL Internet connection located at 901 Bois D’ Arc, Lockhart, Texas 78644 maintained
by CAL

WHEARAS, CAI agrees to provide the following:

CAl shall provide to COL unlirmited use of this internet connection at no cost for the term of this
agreement to COL for the sole purpose of providing internet service to the COL public access
technology center .

WHEARAS, COL agrees to provide the tollowing:

1. COL shall pay for all equipment and installation as it related to connecting the existing
DSL circuit from CAP’S Head Start program to the city’s technology center including but
not limited to cabling, switches and firewalls.

WHEARAS, both parties agree to the tollowing:

t. All equipment and cabling installed by COL shall remain the exclusive property of COL.

2. Prior to the start of the project, technical representatives from both CAI and COL. shall
agree upon the technical method in which the two networks will be interconnected.

3. Neither party shall have recourse with the other party as it relates to damages caused by
either party from breaches of security has it relates to internet worms and viruses.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the terms and conditions and mutual obligations
containted herein, the parties agree as follows:

TERMS OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall commence upon execution by an
authorized representative by both parties for a period of three (3) years and shall remain
in effect until terminated as otherwise provided herein.

TERMINATION. This Agreement and/or any individual project order hereunder may
be terminated under the following conditions and in the manner specified:

() immediately upon material breach by written notice from the injured party
(i1) 1mmediately upon written notice, in the event that either party fites for
bankruptey or for some similar process of protection against creditors

(1) as may be mutually agreed.

(iv} after 30 day written notice by either party.




In the event of termination as specified above, obligations which by their nature survive
termination such as obligations to pay for Services rendered, protection of confidential
information, ownership of proprietary information and similar iterns shall all survive
termination of any nature.

INDEPENDENT PARTIES. In following their respective obligations under this
Agreement, the parties act and shall act at all times as independent parties and at no time
shall either party make any commitments or incur any charges or expenses for or in the
name of the other party.

NON-ASSIGNMENT. Neither party shall assign this Agreement or any of its respective
nghts or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other
party. No such approval of assignment shall relieve or release the assigning party from
any of its obligations under this Agreement to the NON-assigning party.

WAIVER AND SEVERABILITY. Failure by either party to enforce at any time any of
the provisions of this Agreement shall in no way be construed to be a waiver of such
provision nor in any way affect the validity of this Agreement or any right thereof or the
right of the other party thereafter to enforce each and every provision. The provisions of
this Agreement are declared to be severable and any provision of this Agreement that is
determined to be void or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction shall not
affect the enforceability of the remaining provisions herein, and the remaining provisions
shall be enforced as if this Agreement was originally written without the invalid
provision.

FORCE MAJEURE. Neither CAI or COL shall not be declared in default by reason of
any failure to comply with the terms of this Agreement, if such failure is due to acts of
God, acts of government, fires, floods, epidemics, freight embargoes, unavailability of
materials, or any cause or condition beyond either parties control, whether foreseeable or
not.

NOTICES. All notices required by or relating to this Agreement shall be in writing and
shall be sent via courier or certified mail to the parties to this Agreement at the following
addresses or to such other address as either party may substitute by written notice to the
other:

COL: City of Lockhart
308 West San Anton1o,
Lockhart, Texas 78644

CAL Community Action Inc.
101 Uhland Rd., Suite 107
San Marcos, Texas 78667

GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed, construed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. Any litigation to enforce or interpret this
Agreement shall be filed and heard only in the state or federal courts for Caldweil
County, Texas. If any legal action is brought by either party relating to this Agreement,




the prevailing party will be entitled to reimbursement by the other party of its reasonable
attorneys’ fees and related expenses.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Apgreement constitutes the entire understanding of the
parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and shall supersede all proposals
or prior agreements, oral or written, and any other communication between the parties
relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by therr duly
authorized representatives.

W‘ockhart_ Community Action Inc.
y: bl /("4‘_’\ EXI é“’ﬁl"— /

St S s o
7

U

Vance Rodgers Corina Jaimes

Assistant City Manager Executive Director

Date: Date: /Jh’zf»—\_ & Zoos
ri J

(A

| 27
























We, the current members of the Civii Service Commission, Lockhart, Texas, voted as

follows on the above action item:
Approve ( ) Disapprove ( ) -,

LQ &\,Uam/c\ ML )

Worlanda Neal, Chair-person -

Apppv Disapprove ( )
Yo , Corfimisgioner

Approv.gki
/' (:_‘_7 /""’ o
/

Rdy Saiders, Commissioner

Disapprove ( )
—

e

Y " _
ATTEST: (| w‘\lﬂn\;@%\mf\

Julie Bowermon, Civil Service Director

()

A | ﬂ/)A\[ | ¥

521 &

Date

5 20-78
Date

This document shall become part of
the official Civil Service Commission
file to be maintained by the Civil
Service Director, or hisfher
SUCCeSSOrs.

Action Item Record May 21, 2018 - Classification Plan: Page 2 of 2

[ D5















Proposed Operational Changes

The following operational recommendations are designed to improve the day to day
operations of Lockhart Fire Rescue and include;

1. Fire Chief to serve as Fire Marshal and EMC

L

Fire Marshal position has not been filled in 2 years plus.
Increased fire inspections, fire prevention, and public education.

Use fire shift personnel for pre-fire plans of commercial buildings.
Develop commercial building target hazard list for high life safety and
economic loss potential.

Continue using contractors for plans review and inspection of new
projects.

2. Reclassify current Fire Marshal position to Assistant Chief of Operations

Fire Chief appoints 40 hour per week, exempt, civil service position.

Responsible for day to day operations of suppression activities.
Includes fire and ems incident response, training, public education, fire
station, equipment, apparatus maintenance, and record keeping.

Assistant Chief available for response and call back.

3. Implement new shift staffing pattern and civil service salary scale

The fire department has not been fully staffed since 2016.

The fire department had a total of 17 firefighters resign during calendar
years of 2016 thru current date. The average time of service before
leaving for the 17 firefighters was 1.83 years. (attachment #1)

Reduce staffing by two (2) firefighter positions. Staffing would be four
on two shifts and five on one shift. (attachment #2)

Implement new civil service pay scale. Enhanced pay scale will allow
the city to attract and retain more of its personnel and create a stable
experienced fire department. {attachment #3)

IS0 review of proposed operational changes. (attachment #5)

4. Vehicle Replacement Schedule

Vehicle replacement schedule to maintain efficient, reliable and safe
operations. (attachment 4)
3

[yo
























ORDINANCE NO. 2018-14

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LOCKHART,
TEXAS; REPEALING UN-CODIFIED ORDINANCE 2016-07 IN ITS ENTIRETY
AND ADOPTING THIS ORDINANCE REGARDING THE CITY PERSONNEL
POLICY MANUAL; REMOVING PERFORMANCE OR MERIT PAY FOR
POLICE AND FIRE PERSONNEL AND ADOPTING A STEP PAY PLAN FOR
POLICE AND FIRE DEPARTMENTS UNDER CIVIL SERVICE; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING A REPEALER; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Lockhart adopted a personnel policy manual on April 8,
1986; and

WHEREAS, certain sections address pay issues; and

WHEREAS, due to the implementation of Chapter 143 of the Texas Local
Government Code for the Police Officers and Fire Fighters, “merit” pay for classified
police officers and fire fighters must be abolished; and

WHEREAS, due to the implementation of Chapter 143 of the Texas Local
Government Code for the Police Officers and Fire Fighters, classified police officers and
fire fighters are going to be paid according to a “Step Plan”; and

WHEREAS, due to consideration of restructuring of fire classification abolishing the
Fire Prevention/Fire Marshal position, and creating the rank of Assistant Chief, the step
pay plan for fire classified personnel should be amended; and

WHEREAS, due to consideration of Fire salaries and a need to enhance hiring and

retention of qualified personnel, the step pay plan for fire classified personnel must be
adjusted; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS, THAT:

[ The matters and facts set forth in the preamble are hereby found to be true.

I1. The following Step Pay Plans for the Fire Department (Exhibit “A™) and Police
Department (Exhibit “B™) are expressly incorporated by reference and adopted for
classified members of the Lockhart Fire Department and Lockhart Police Department.

[1L Severability: If any provision, section. clause, sentence, or phrase of this
ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, void, invalid, or un-enforced, the
validity of the remainder of this ordinance or its application shall not be affected, it being
the intent of the City Council in adopting and of the Mayor in approving this ordinance
that no portion, provision, or regulation contained herein shall become inoperative or fail

Ordinance No 2018-14 Page 1 of 4

(44



by way of reasons of any unconstitutionality or invalidity of any other portion. provision,
or regulation.

IV.  Repealer: That all other ordinances. section, or parts of ordinances heretofore
adopted by the City of Lockhart in conflict with the provisions set out above in this

ordinance are hereby repealed or amended as indicated.

V. Publication: That the City Secretary is directed to cause the caption of this
ordinance to be published in a newspaper of general circulation according to law.

VI It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this
ordinance was passed was open to the public as required by law.

VII.  Effective Date: That this ordinance shall become effective on June 30, 2018.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 5% DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

CITY OF LOCKHART

Lew White, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Connie Constancio, TRMC, City Secretary Peter Gruning, City Attorney

Ordinance No 2018-14 Page 2 of 4 / L/ C/



Fire Department Step Pay Plan
Civil Service Personnel
Rate Per Hour
*Effective June 30, 2018

Tenure!
0 2 4 6 8+
Firefighter/EMT
PerHour | $13.87 | $14.38 | $15.07 | $15.75 | $16.10
Tenure
0 3 6 9 12+
Fire Engineer
Per Hour | $15.41 | $15.75 | $16.44 | $16.78 $17.12
Tenure
0 3 6 9 12+
Captain
Per Hour | $17.12 | $17.81 | $18.15 | 18.49 $18.84
Tenure?
+
Assistant Chief 0 3 6 9 12
Per Hour | $26.44 | $26.92 | $27.40 | $27.88 | $28.85

'Tenure™ is tenure from the hire date. Therefore, step progression is based on years with the Department,

not time in rank.

EXHIBIT “A”

* The Assistant Fire Chief will be exempt from overtime and will be paid on a salary basis.

Ordinance No 2018-14

Page 3 of 4

W
)



Police Department
Civil Service Personnel

Rate Per Hour

Effective March 1, 2016

Tenure
. 0
Police Cadet
Per Hour | 18.00
Tenure
0 1 2 4 6 8 10 12+
Police Officer
Per Hour | $20.97 | $21.52 | $22.07 | $22.63 | $23.31 $24.01 | $24.73 | $25.47
Tenure
2 4 6 8 10+
Sergeant
Per Hour | $25.96 | $26.51 | $27.37 | $28.26 | $29.18
Tenure
4 6 8+
Lieutenant
Per Hour | $29.56 | $30.59 | $31.67
Tenure
4 6+
Captain
Per Hour | $31.77 | $33.68
EXHIBIT “B”
Ordinance No 2018-14 Page 4 of 4

| S/






V1% It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this ordinance was

passed was open to the public as required by law.

VII.  Effective Date: That this ordinence shall become effective on Marbh 1,2016.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LOCKHART, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 1" DAY OF MARCH, 2016.

Gt

SRR RRCR o S
R T CITY OF LOCKHART
S
T'-’::, " ) _.-':/g' ‘ . j 3&{& ZL.{/&/]}/{/
K }':--.. TN Lew White, Mayor
o, | '\.‘ 3 R 5 .
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Connie Constancio, TRMC, City Secretary Peter Grurling, (Aty Attérney

Ordinance No 2016-07 Page 2 of 4












CITY OF

CHANGE ORDER
NO: 1
COMPANY: FUQUAY, INC.

FOR: ADDITIONAL PAVING WORK

ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $148,071.20

CHANGE ORDER # 1 S 36,200.00

TOTAL AMENDED CONTRACT: $ 184,271.20

FUQUAY INC.

PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE DATE

CITY OF LOCKHART

MAYOR LEW WHITE DATE

S















ITEM { NO.OF | o ITEM AND UNIT PRICE (FILL TOTAL
NO. UNITS BOTH SCRIPT AND FIGURES) AMOUNT
P.7. 1 EA. | For fumishing all labor and materials needed to adjust

water valves and install encasement, complete in place, for
the sum of:
LB}
Frvs )L’L"*‘ dred Dollars
Cents
63 §ov. ob ) per each 5 57)0’ oo

TOTAL BASE BID PROPOSAL:
(SUMMATION OF ITEMS P.1. THROUGH P,7.)

One tomdecd /%mt/y Erahd T heosand
5€ .Jg,r\,‘f\f One 4 Dollars

A
[ 7’;-}""‘4;\/ Cents SJqEIO'N-Q‘D

The above prices shall inctude all labor, materials, overhead, profit, insurance, etc. to cover the
finished work of the several kinds called for.

The work proposed to be done shall be accepted when fully completed and finished in accordance
with the plans and specifications to the satisfaction of the Engineer.

The undersigned Bidder hereby declares that he has visited the site of the work and has carefully
examined the contract documents pertaining to the work covered in the above bid, and that the bid

prices contained in the proposal have been carefully checked and are submitted as correct and
final.

The Contractor agrees to complete the project on which he has bid, as specified and shown on the
plans, within 60 consecutive calendar days as provided in the General Conditions of the
Agreement,









/7Y OF

ODC K T

AGREEMENT
BETWEEN CITY OF LOCKHART AND FUQUAY, INC.,
PAVING SERVICES UNDER BUYBOARD

Fuquay, Inc., agrees to use AC-20-5TR at the appropriate application rate to apply
a chip seal with Grade 5 Trap Rock on San Jacinto Street from near Crosse-Pointe
Drive to State Park Road.

Fuquay, Inc. will provide all materials, equipment, traffic control, labor, and
supervision to complete approximately 14, 800 square yards of chip seal
according TxDOT construction specifications.

The BuyBoard price for this project will be $30,784.

FUQUAY INC.

PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE DATE

CITY OF LOCKHART

MAYOR LEW WHITE DATE

%


















Leased Premises as of the date of this agreement. In the event GBRA's equipment causes
such interference, even if resulting from operations in full compliance with any applicable
Federal Communications Commission ("FCC") reguiations, and after the City has notified
GBRA of such interference, GBRA will use its best efforts to correct and eliminate the
interference.

5. Equipment. GBRA shall have the right, at its expense, to erect and maintain
its equipment on the Leased Premises and to replace and upgrade its equipment at any time
during the term of this lease agreement. GBRA shall cause all construction it undertakes on
the Leased Premises to occur lien-free and in compliance with all applicable laws and
ordinances. The equipment shall remain the exclusive property of GBRA and GBRA shall
have the right to remove its equipment at any time during and upon termination of this lease
agreement, Due to its proximity with sensitive water distribution equipment, GBRA shall
provide the City with forty-cight (48) hours prior notice of access, or in the case of an
emergency, by the next business day of access to the Premises.

6. Termination. Except as otherwise provided herein, this Ilcase
agreement may be terminated, without any penalty or further liability immediately upon
written notice by GBRA, if the Tank facilities are destroyed or damaged so that in GBRA's
reasonable judgment GBRA's effective use of its equipment is substantiaily or adversely
affected. In such event the rights and obligations of the parties relating to use for the
Leased Premises shall cease as of the date of the damage or destruction. GBRA shall
remove all equipment and apparatus from the Leased Premises within thirty (30) days
following termination or expiration of this Lease.

7. Assignment. GBRA shall not have the right to assign or otherwise transfer
this lease to any person or business entity without written consent of the City. Such consent
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

8. Severability., Nothing contained in this agrcement shall be construed to
require commission of any act contrary to law, and wherever there is any conflict between
any provision of this agreement and any law; such law shall prevail; provided however, that

in such event, the affected provisions of this agreement shall be modified to the minimum

3

| 1]



extent necessary to permit comphance with such law and all provisions of this agreement
shall continue in full force and effect. In the event that any one or more of the provisions
contained in this agreement is for any reason held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in
any respect, that invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability will not affect any other
provisions, and the agreement will be construed as if the invalid, illegal or unenforceable

provision had never been contained in it.

9. Entire Agreement. This lease agreement constitutes the entire agreement
and understanding the parties, and supersedes all offers, negotiations and other agreements,
with respect to the subject matter and property covered by this lease agreement.

10.  Texas Law / Defenses and Immunities. This lease agreement shall be
governed, interpreted, construed and regulated in accordance with the laws of the State of
Texas. Venue for any disputes arising from this agreement shall be in Guadalupe County<
Texas. Nothing herein shall be construed to waive or compromise the defenses or
immunities of either party to this lease agreement, their officials, officers, management,

employees, or agents.

Guadalupe — Blanco River Authority:

Signature Date

Kevin Patteson, General Manager / CEO
Guadalupe — Blanco River Authority
933 East Court Street

Seguin, TX 78155

City of Lockhart

Signature Date

Mr. Vance Rodgers, City Manager
City of Lockhart
Lockhart, TX









PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Lockhart City Council held on this 5™ day

of June.

City of Lockhart

Lew White, Mayor
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Connie Constancio, TRMC Peter Gruning
City Secretary City Attorney

Resolution Ne. 2018-11



ECONCMIC DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT
Approved by LEDC 5-21-2018

this Economic Development Performance Agreement (“Agreement”) is made
and entered into by and between THE LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION OF LOCKHART, TEXAS ("LEDC™”), a Type B Economic
Development Corporation, and PROJECT SOAR a limited liability corporation.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, PROJECT SOAR desires to expand to the City of Lockhart, Texas

(“City”) and participate in the Economic Development Program established in this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the LEDC desires to establish the Economic Development Program

outlined herein and to offer incentives to PROJECT SOAR to locate such business in the
City; and

WHEREAS, LEDC is authorized to promote state and local economic
development and to stimulate business and commercial activity within the City, and
LEDC has determined that substantial economic benefits, including an increase in the
City’s tax rolls, an increase in sales tax revenues, and the creation of new opportunities

for local employment, will accrue to the City and the surrounding area, if such business is
successfully developed on such property; and

WHEREAS, LEDC and PROJECT SOAR desire to enter into this Agreement in
order to comply with Sec. 501.158, Texas Local Government Code, which requires an
economic development corporation, in order to offer incentives or make expenditures on
behalf of a business enterprise under a project, to enter into a performance agreement that
addresses a schedule of jobs created or retained, capital investment to be made, direct
incentives provided, and the terms under which repayment shall be made in the event a
business enterprise does not meet the requirements specified in the Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the covenants,

agreements, representations, and warranties hereinafter set forth and for other good and

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
LEDC and PROJECT SOAR agree as follows:

AGREEMENTS
Seciion 1. Recgitais

The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein by reference as if tully set
forth in their entirety.

Section 2: Term

1T






Section 5. Recapture/Termination

(a) In the event that PROJECT SOAR begins operating its business, but subsequently
discontinues operating its business in such for any reason {(a “Business
Interruption™), except as a result of fire, explosion, or other casualty or accident,
force majeure or other natural disaster, war or civil unrest, a taking under eminent
domain, regulatory restrictions of any applicable governmental entity which
makes conduct of the PROJECT SOAR illegal or economically untenable, or
other event beyond the reasonable control of PROJECT SOAR: (the “Business
Interruption Exceptions”) for a period of more than one hundred eighty (180) days
during the duration of this Agreement, then in such event PROJECT SOAR shall
be required to repay to LEDC any monies expended by the LEDC under Section 3

of this Agreement within thirty (30) days of written demand therefore following
the expiration of such period.

(b) In the event that PROJECT SOAR shall fail to repay the LEDC within thirty (30)
days of the date such repayment is due, PROJECT SOAR box

hereby agrees that
the LEDC may place a lien on the Properties for full repayment of any monies
expended. The burden shall be upon PROJECT SOAR to prove to the satisfaction
of the LEDC that the discontinuance of operating its business was a result of one
of the Business Interruption Exceptions. In the event PROJECT SOAR meets this
burden and the LEDC is satisfied that the discontinuance of the operation of the
manufacturing facility was the result of events beyond the control of PROJECT
SOAR, the parties shall commemorate such satisfaction in a document signed and
dated by the Parties. PROJECT SOAR shall then have a period of one (1) year

from the date operations of its business were discontinued in which to resume
business operations.

(¢) In the event that following a Business Interruption which may reasonably be cured
within one year of the cessation of business operations, business operations fail to
resume within one (1) year, PROJECT SOAR shall be required to repay LEDC
any monies expended by the LEDC under Section 3 of this Agreement within
thirty (30) days of written demand therefore following the expiration of the one
year period. In the event that PROJECT SOAR shall fail to timely repay the
LEDC, PROJECT SOAR hereby agrees that the LEDC may place a lien on the
Properties for full payment of such monies.

(d) In the event that PROJECT SOAR allows ad valorem taxes owed to the City of
Lockhart, Texas on the Property, or its business personal property or inventory to
become delinquent and fails to timely and properly follow the legal procedures for
their protest or contest, PROJECT SOAR shall be required to repay LEDC any
monies expended by the LEDC under Section 3 of this Agreement within thirty
(30) days of written demand therefore following such event. In the event that
PROJECT SOAR shall fail to timely repay the LEDC, PROJECT SOAR hereby

agrees that the LEDC may place a lien on PROJECT SOAR assets for full
payment of such monies.






Section 10, Notices

deemed delivered by depositing same in the United States mail, certified with return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the appropriate party at the following
addresses or at such addresses provided by the parties in writing hereafter:

Any notice and/or statement required and permitted to be delivered shall he

PROJECT SOAR:
Chief Financial Officer
2076 Zanker Road
San Jose, CA 95131

Lockhart Economic Development Corporation:
President
Lockhart Economic Development Corporation
308 W. San Antonio
P.0O. Box 239
Lockhart, TX 78644

Section 11. Interpretation

Regardless of the actual drafter of this Agreement, this Agreement shall in the
event of dispute over its meaning or application, be interpreted fairly and reasonably, and
netther more strongly for or against either party.

Section 12. Severability

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is illegal, invalid, or
unenforceable under present or future laws, then and in that event it is the intention of the
parties hereto that the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and it is
also the intention of the parties to this Agreement that in lieu of each clause or provision
that is found to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, a provision be added to this
Agreement which is legal, valid and enforceable and is as similar in terms as possible to
the provision found to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable.

Section 13. Mumtal Assistance

hings r
appropriate to carry out the terms and provisions of this Agreement and (o aid and assist
sach other in carrying out such terms and provisions,

LEDC and PROJECT SQAR agree to do all things reasonably necessary and

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics hereto have oxecuted this Agreement on the
___day of , 2018,

THE LOCKHART ECONOMIC



BEVELOPMENT CORPORATION: ATTEST:

PP T R
) e P -
Y R T - [
L e, =TT S e . -

Vance Rodgers, LEDC Pre‘é!ident Robert ;fobiés, TEDC Secretary

Project Soar:

Chief Financial Officer

State of Texas §
§
County of Caldwell §

~ The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 7 ;%7 day of
Aasd » 2018, by Vance Rodgers, known to me to be the President of the
Lockhart Economic Development Corporation of Lockhart, Texas.

ANDREA DAVILA
Notary 1D 4131341939
My Commissicn Expires
November 6. 2021

Do by .
R A

Notary Public State of Texas

My Commission expires:

State of Texas §
§
County of §
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

, 2018, by Dave Vosburg, known to me to be the Chief Financial
Officer of Project Soar, a Texas Limited Liability Corporation, acting on behalf of such
corporation.

Notary Public State of Texas

My Commnission expires:




POTENTIAL VALUE OF INCENTIVES PACKAGE
PROSPECT: PROJECT SOAR

AFPROWVUG Y LD O Miay 24, 2008

Incentives to locate $15 mitlion project {inciudes $5 million for land purchase) to Lockhart with 50 FTE jobs with an average annual wage of $35,000; totai payrofl of $1.75 million

LEDC INCENTIVES PROPOSED: INCENTIVE AMOUNTS UP TO:

* Reimburse company for purchase of 5 acres of land édjacent to SH
130 frontage north bound just north of railroad line including surveying,

subdividing, and legal fees $392,040
** Reimburse impact, building/inspection fees, water/sewer aps $59,009
Transformers (with proof of cost to company) $40,000

LEDC INCENTIVES PROPOSED UP TO: $491,049

LEDC will reimburse company 50% of $451,049 upon proof of $10
millfon facility investment and issuance of a Certifcate of Dccupancy;
reimbursement is % ratio based on investment

Remainder of $491,029 to be reimbursed upoh proof of new jobs
creation; reimbursement is % ratio base on job creation

All above potentiol incentives approved by LEDC on 5-21-2018 but
subject to finol approval by City Council

W

5/21/2018L\LEDC\FreshBox Farms - Project S0ar\052118 Project Soar Incentives Update 5-21-2018 LEDC APPROVED



DRAFT

LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (LEDC)
MINUTES
April 16, 2018 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL UPSTAIRS MEETING AREA
308 WEST SAN ANTONIO STREET

Board Members Present: Fermin T. Islas, Chairperson; Alan Fielder, Vice-Chair;
Nic Irwin; Frank Estrada; Alfredo Munoz

Board Members Absent: Morris Alexander; Dyral Thomas

5 of seven members present creating a quorum of __5 at the time the meeting
was called to order.

Staff Present: Rob Tobias, Director Economic Development, Vance Rodgers, President
LEDC, Jeff Hinson, Vice President

Guest: Lawrence Kramer

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Lockhart Economic Development Corporation meeting was called to order at
6:01_ p.m. by Fermin T. Istas, Chairman. The members are marked present
creating a quorumof __ § at the time the meeting was called to order.

2. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION

A. Discussion and/or action to consider approval of the minutes of March 19, 2018.

Motion to approve the minutes from the March 19, 2018 meeting as presented

Motion: Alan Fielder Second: Nic Irwin Vote: 5 of 3

B. Discussion and/or action regarding the sales tax and financial report.

Motion to approve the sales tax and financial report

Motion: Alfredo Muno:z Second: Alan Fielder Vote: 5 of 5

3. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Section 551.087. We will now enter an Executive Session under
Section 551.087 of the Texas Local Government Code ai_6:06____PM to deliberate or discuss
commercial or financial information that the governmental bodv has received from a business
prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory
of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic

LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (LEDC)
MINUTES
MOXNDAY, April 16, 2018 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL - GLOSSERMAN ROOM
308 WEST SAN ANTONIO STREET

Page | of 3

92



DRAFT

development negotiations; or 1o deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business
prospect.

A. Discussion regarding FreshBox Farms and proposed incentive to expand its business to
Lockhart with an estimated initial investment of $15 million investment (includes $5 miilion
for purchase of land) and creating and maintaining up to 75 new full time equivalent jobs with
an average annual wage of $35,000,

4. Close Executive Sessionat 7:01 P.M.

Motion to proceed with a legally noticed public hearing regarding the company and proposed
incentives:

Motion: Alan Fielder Second.: Alfredo Muno:z Vote. 3 of 3

5. LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PUBLIC HEARING

Open Public Hearing at_7:.02 PM.

A. Hold a public hearing regarding the proposed development of FreshBox Farms that includes
an initial estimated investment of $15 million (includes $5 million for purchase of land) and
the employment of up to 75 full time equivalent employees with an average annual wage of
$35,000 to be maintained over the five (5) year agreement period with reimbursable incentives
worth up to $99,009 ($491,049 - $392,040-land).

Is there anyone present who would like to speak in opposition to the proposed project and
incentives? There was none.

Is there anyone present who has not spoken that is in favor of the proposed project and
incentives?

Mr. Kramer thanked the Board of Directors for the consideration of the project as well as the
welcome they received. He stated they appreciate any support by the City as well as the County
Jor this project.

Close Public Hearing at 7:04__PM,

6. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION

A. Discussion and/or action to consider the approval of LEDC Resolution 2018-01 related to the
FreshBox Farms project and associated Performance Agreement funding up to $491,049 for
land, infrastructure improvements, and related development costs that are required or suitable
for the development, retention or expansion of facilities to promote or develop new or
expanded business enterprises, and to create and maintain new

Motion to table this item until Monday, April 23, 2018,

LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION {LEDC)
MINUTES
MONDAY, April 16, 2018 - 6:00 P.M,
CITY HALL - GLOSSERMAN ROOM
J08B WEST SAN ANTONIO STREET

Page 2 of 3

74



Motion.: Alfredo Munoz Second: Alan Fielder

DRAFT

Vote: 5 of 5

Alan Fielder recommended an amendment to the motion re

questing that the President of

Lconomic Development receive and review audited statements Sfrom the company.

Alfredo Munoz accepted M. Fielder's amendment.

7. PROJECT UPDATES

Mr. Tobias reported on various projects he is working on.

8. ADJOURN

Motion to Adjiourn

Motion: Alan Fielder Second: Frank Estrada

Vote: 3 of 3

Minutes approved this the day of , 201

Fermin T. Islas, Chairman

Vance Rodgers, President, LEDC

LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOFMENT CORPORATION {(LEDC)

MINUTES
MONDAY, April 16, 2018 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL -~ GLOSSERMAN ROOM
308 WEST SAN ANTONIO STREET
Page 3 of 3

——

SN

\n



DRAFT

B. Discussion and/or action to consider the approvai of LEDC Resolution 2018-05 related to Project
Soar and associated Performance Agreement funding up to $491,049 for land, infrasructure
improvements, and related development costs, as well as reserve an option for an additional 5-
acre [ract o accommodate future expansion, that are required or suitable for the development,

retention or expansion of facilities to promote or develop new or expanded business enterprises,
and to create and maintain new jobs.

Motion to approve LEDC Resolution 2018-05 as presented.

Motion: Alan Fielder Second: Alfredo Munoz Voie: 6 of 6

C. Discuss and consider payment of $5,347.68 to Caldwell County for new marketing materials
and aerial maps developed in partnership with Caldwelt County and Luling EDC,

Alan Fielder asked if this was in the budget. Mr. Tobias stated it was in the current budget.

Mr. Hinson explained that it was only being brought back to the board due to the amount and to
advise the board of the expenditure.

Motion to approve the $5,347.68 to he paid to Caldwell County for new marketing material and aerial
maps

Motion: Alfredo Munoz Second,; Dyral Thomas Vote: 6 of 6

5. DISCUSSION ONLY

A. Project Updates
6. ADJOURN

Motion to adiowrn:

Motion.: Nic frwin Second: Alfredo Munoz Voie: 6 of 6

LOCRHART £COMOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION ILEDCY
MINUTES
Monday, May 21, 2018 - 5:00 P,
CITY HALL - GLOSSERMAN RODM
HEWEST SAN ANTONIO STREET
Page 3 of 3









ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT
Approved by LEDC 5-21-2018

This Economic Development Performance Agreement (“Agreement”) is made
and entered into by and between THE LOCKHART ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION OF LOCKHART, TEXAS ("LEDC”), a Type B Economic
Development Corporation, and PROJECT SOAR a limited liability corporation.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, PROJECT SOAR desires to expand to the City of Lockhart, Texas

(*City”) and participate in the Economic Development Program established in this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the LEDC desires to establish the Economic Development Program

outlined herein and to offer incentives to PROJECT SOAR to locate such business in the
City; and

WHEREAS, LEDC is authorized to promote state and local economic
development and to stimulate business and commercial activity within the City, and
LEDC has determined that substantial economic benefits, including an increase in the
City’s tax rolls, an increase in sales tax revenues, and the creation of new opportunities
for local employment, will accrue to the City and the surrounding area, if such business is
successfully developed on such property; and

WHEREAS, LEDC and PROJECT SOAR desire to enter into this Agreement in
order to comply with Sec. 501.158, Texas Local Government Code, which requires an
economic development corporation, in order to offer incentives or make expenditures on
behalf of a business enterprise under a project, to enter into a performance agreement that
addresses a schedule of jobs created or retained, capital investment to be made, direct
incentives provided, and the terms under which repayment shall be made in the event a
business enterprise does not meet the requirements specified in the Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the covenants,

agreements, representations, and warranties hereinafier set forth and for other good and

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
LEDC and PROJECT SOAR agree as follows:

AGREEMENTS

Section 1. Recitals

The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set
forth in their entirety.

Section 2: Term

199



The term of this Agreement shall be ten (10) years from the 1% day of the month
following the beginning of business operations by PROJECT SOAR. When used
hereafter. the phrase “duration of this Agreement” shall mean the term as defined above.

Section 3. LEDC Requirements

In consideration of PROJECT SOAR agreement to locate its business within the
City and to perform the other acts hereinafter described, LEDC agrees it will:

(a) To reimburse the Company 50% of the $491,049 after it purchases the 5.01
acres of land, constructs a $10 million facility, and receives a Certificate of
Occupancy.

(b) To reimburse the Company the remaining 50% of the $491,049 after
Company provides proof of other associated development costs and the
creation of up to 50 FTE jobs with an average annual wage of $35,000 per
year which are subject to the conditions set out herein and in Chapter 505 of
the Local Government Code (formerly Section 4B, of the Texas Economic
Development Corporation Act of 1979).

The amount of financial benefit that PROJECT SOAR will retain from the
LEDC project funds is subject to the number of jobs created, as described in
4(e) below.

(¢) To reserve another 5 acres adjacent to this site for the future expansion of this

Company upon completion of the facility.

Section 4. PROJECT SOAR Requirements

In consideration of LEDC agreeing to perform the foregoing, PROJECT SOAR

agrees:

(a) To purchase land, announce location, and construct a building and other
improvements valued at $10 million in City of Lockhart;

(b) Purchase 5.01 acres referenced in this agreement within 60 days after
execution of this document;

(c) Submit construction plans within 90 days of execution of this agreement and
begin facility construction within 90 days after City approval of construction
plans;

(d) To complete construction of facility within 18 months of agreement,

(¢) To employ a minimum of 50 Full Time Equivalent (“FTE”) employees at an
average annual wage of $35,000 from within the first five vears from the date
that PROJECT SOAR opens for business and to continue employing at least
that number for another 5 years after fulfilling the creation of 50 jobs. The
term “Full Time Equivalent,” as used in this Agreement, shall mean
employment worked by one or more people during a calendar year that is
equal to a total of at least 2,080 hours:

(f) To keep current in the payment of taxes owed to any taxing jurisdiction in
which the Property is located.

(90



Section 5. Recapture/Termination

(a) In the event that PROJECT SOAR begins operating its business, but subsequently
discontinues operating its business in such for any reason (a “Business
Interruption™), except as a result of fire, explosion, or other casualty or accident,
force majeure or other natural disaster, war or civil unrest, a taking under eminent
domain, regulatory restrictions of any applicable governmental entity which
makes conduct of the PROJECT SOAR illegal or economically untenable, or
other event beyond the reasonable control of PROJECT SOAR: (the “Business
Interruption Exceptions”) for a period of more than one hundred eighty (180) days
during the duration of this Agreement, then in such event PROJECT SOAR shall
be required to repay to LEDC any monies expended by the LEDC under Section 3
of this Agreement within thirty (30) days of written demand therefore following
the expiration of such period.

(b) In the event that PROJECT SOAR shall fail to repay the LEDC within thirty (30)
days of the date such repayment is due, PROJECT SOAR box

hereby agrees that
the LEDC may place a lien on the Properties for full repayment of any monics
expended. The burden shall be upon PROJECT SOAR to prove to the satisfaction
of the LEDC that the discontinuance of operating its business was a result of one
of the Business Interruption Exceptions. In the event PROJECT SOAR meets this
burden and the LEDC is satisfied that the discontinuance of the operation of the
manufacturing facility was the result of events beyond the control of PROJECT
SOAR, the parties shall commemorate such satisfaction in a document signed and
dated by the Parties. PROJECT SOAR shall then have a period of one (1) year
from the date operations of its business were discontinued in which to resume
business operations.

(¢) In the event that following a Business Interruption which may reasonably be cured
within one year of the cessation of business operations, business operations fail to
resume within one (1) year, PROJECT SOAR shall be required to repay LEDC
any monies expended by the LEDC under Section 3 of this Agreement within
thirty (30) days of written demand therefore following the expiration of the one
year period. In the event that PROJECT SOAR shall fail to timely repay the
LEDC, PROJECT SOAR hereby agrees that the LEDC may place a lien on the
Properties for full payment of such monies.

(d} In the event that PROJECT SOAR allows ad valorem taxes owed to the City of
Lockhart, Texas on the Property, or its business personal property or inventory to
become delinquent and fails to timely and properly follow the legal procedures for
their protest or contest, PROJECT SOAR shall be required to repay LEDC any
monies expended by the LEDC under Section 3 of this Agreement within thirty
(30) days of written demand therefore following such event. In the event that
PROJECT SOAR shall fail to timely repay the LEDC, PROJECT SOAR hereby

agrees that the LEDC may place a lien on PROJECT SOAR assets for full
payment of such monies.



Section 6. Certification of Compliance bv PROJECT SOAR

On or before March 1 of each year that this Agreement is in effect, PROJECT SOAR
shall upon request certify in writing to the LEDC that it is in compliance with all
provisions of this Agreement. Such certification shall include any and all documentation
required by the LEDC establishing that PROJECT SOAR has met the annual
employment requirement for the previous year and that ail taxes related to the Property
have been paid in full as required by law. The LEDC, upon reasonable notice and at any
reasonable time, shall have the right to review any and all records of related to the
provisions of this Agreement, including but not limited to FTE positions created or

retained, capital investments made, and use or distribution of and direct incentives
received.

Section 7. Dispute Resolution, Applicable Law, Venue, and Attorneys Fees

(a) Inthe event of any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement
or the breach of this Agreement, the parties shall attempt in good faith to resolve the
same by good faith mediation before a mediator agreed to by the parties. LEDC and
PROJECT SOAR expressly waive any statutory or other legal requirement that may exist
for serving notices or engaging in alternative dispute resolution prior to doing so.

(b) In the event that the claim or controversy is not settled by mediation or any other
altemative dispute resolution method agreed to by the parties, either party may file suit in
a court of competent jurisdiction sitting in the State of Texas. Venue shall lie in Caldwell
County, Texas. The prevailing party in any litigation arising out of this Agreement shall
be entitled to recover its reasonable and necessary costs and attorney’s fees from the non-
prevailing party pursuant to applicable law.

Section 8. Entire Agreement

This Agreement, when executed, contains the entire agreement between the
LEDC and PROJECT SOAR with respect to the transactions contemplated herein. This

Agreement may be amended, altered, or revoked only by written instrument signed by the
LEDC and PROJECT SOAR.

Section 9. Successors and Assigns

This Agreement may not be assigned to aiy third party by PROJECT SOAR
without the written consent of LEDC. In the event of such assignment or in the event of
legal succession of PROJECT SOAR interest in this Agreement by operation of law, this
Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of such 4SSign Or SUCcessor.



Section 10. Notices

Any notice and/or statement required and permitted to be delivered shall be
deemed delivered by depositing same in the United States mail, certified with return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the appropriate party at the following
addresses or at such addresses provided by the parties in writing hereafter:

PROJECT SOAR:
Chief Financial Officer
2076 Zanker Road
San Jose, CA 95131

Lockhart Economic Development Corporation:
President
Lockhart Economic Development Corporation
308 W. San Antonio
P.O. Box 239
Lockhart, TX 78644

Section 11. Interpretation

Regardless of the actual drafter of this Agreement, this Agreement shall in the
cevent of dispute over its meaning or application, be interpreted fairly and reasonably, and
neither more strongly for or against either party.

Section 12. Severability

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is illegal, invalid, or
unenforceable under present or future laws, then and in that event it is the intention of the
parties hereto that the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and it is
also the intention of the parties to this Agreement that in lieu of each clause or provision
that is found to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, a provision be added to this
Agreement which is legal, valid and enforceable and is as similar in terms as possible to
the provision found to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable.

Section 13. Mutual Assistance

LEDC and PROJECT SOAR agree to do all things reasonably necessary and
appropriate to carry out the terms and provisions of this Agreement and to aid and assist
each other in carrying out such terms and provisions.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the
day of : 4 ,2018.

THE LOCKHART ECONOMIC

192



DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION: ATTEST:
e - -

/{;{ L”/ o 1 ST b
Vance Rngers LEDC Pre’51dent Robert Toblas LEDC Secretary
Project Soar:
Chief Financial Officer
State of Texas §
§

County of Caldwell §

. The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 7 (5 day of
i » 2018, by Vance Rodgers, known to me to be the President of the
Lockhart ECOI‘IOII‘[IC Development Corporation of Lockhart, Texas.

ANDREA DAVILA
Notary 10 #1313419239

g i G e
My Commission Expires Notary Public State of Texas
November §. 2021

My Commission expires:

g oo, I

State of Texas §

§

County of §
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ dayof

, 2018, by Dave Vosburg, known to me to be the Chief Financial
Officer of Project Soar a Texas Limited Liability Corporation, acting on behalf of such
corporation.

Notary Public State of Texas

My Commission expires:




POTENTIAL VALUE OF INCENTIVES PACKAGE

PROSPECT: PROJECT SOAR
AEPROVED BY LER ON May 71, 2018

Incentives to locate $15 million project {includes $5 mitlion for land purchase) to Lockhart with 50 FTE jobs with an average annual wage of $35,000; total payroll of $1.75 million

LEDC INCENTIVES PROPOSED: INCENTIVE AMOUNTS UP TO:

* Reimburse company for purchase of 5 acres of land adjacent to SH
130 frontage north bound just north of railroad line including surveying,

subdividing, and legal fees $392 040
** Reimburse impact, building/inspection fees, water/sewer taps $59,009
Transformers (with proof of cost to company) $40,000

LEDC INCENTIVES PROPOSED UP TO: $491,049

LEDC will reimburse company 50% of $491,049 upon proof of 510
million facility investment and issuance of a Certifcate of Occupancy;
reimbursement is % ratio based on investment

Remainder of $491,029 to be reimbursed upon preof of new jobs
creation; reimbursement is % ratio base on job creation

All gbove potential incentives approved by LEDC on 5-21-2018 but
subject to final approval by City Council

5/21/2018L:\LEDC\FreshBox Farms - Project Soar\052118 Project Soer Incentives Update 5-21-2018 LEDC APPROVED






























LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL FY 17-18 GOALS

Category and Priority Order

COUNCIL |PRIORI SUGGESTED FUNDING SOURCE
MEMBER TY GOALS IDENTIFIED BY COUNCIL FOR FY 17-18 (as submitted by Councilmembers) BY COUNCILMEMBER CATEGORY
with GF Expiring debt saving
BH 3 Continue Improving City Cemetery and/or Cemetery Tax CEMETERY
Jeff M 2 |Refurbish City Hall in the inside (to make more inviting to the public) as well as doing some CITY BLDGS
landscaping outside
BW 3 |Spruce up and clean up City properies CITY BLDGS
BH 4 (Improve City Facilities Appearance General Fund CITY BLDGS
JC 4 |City Facilities CITY BLDGS
AGS 10 |[Convention Center CONVENTION CTR
JC 2 Crime CRIME
AGS 4 Police Task Force: Budget extra funds for a Police Task Force, a Narcotics Officer and a Mental CRIME
Health Officer to address any drug and gang related problems and mental issues our city is
being faced not only on the East side of our city but citywide. Budget for updated training for
our police officers. There is alot of training that is free but alot additonal money for
registration fees and course material.
Jeff M 4 |Work with Police Department to bring back drug enforcement program CRIME
LW 8 [Fund for helping utility customers in need ?7?? CUSTOMER SERV
BW 2 |Continue to change angle parking downtown: 200 Blk S Main, 100 Blk N Main, 100 Blk N DOWNTOWN
Commerce, 200 Blk E Market; little time and expense invovled
LW 2 Downtown improvements,bathrooms, electric, pedestrian safety, beautification, wifi, lighting  |?? DOWNTOWN
AGS 9 [Parking around and surrounding the square. Issues with larger vehicles parked in areas that are DOWNTOWN
narrow and that make it hard to see oncoming traffic
LW 1 |Expanding economic development department, budget, office, staff?, marketing General fund, LEDC ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 3 Economic Development: Recurit more businesses especailly retail and continue efforts; contact ECCONOMIC DEV
existing and vacant building owners to see if they are willing to work with the City of Lockhart
to bring retail businesses and speciality shops, as well as industrial. Purchase buildings and
land when on the market for possible new businesses for the city.
JC 3 Economic Development ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 5 |Subdivision development to attract more businesses to Lockhart. ECCONOMIC DEV
M Set up meetings with developers for more retail space shopping centers along US 183 ECCONOMIC DEV

Page 1




LOCKHART CITY COUNCIL FY 17-18 GOALS

Category and Priority Order

COUNCIL (PRIORI SUGGESTED FUNDING SOURCE
MEMBER TY GOALS IDENTIFIED BY COUNCIL FOR FY 17-18 (as submitted by Councilmembers) BY COUNCILMEMBER CATEGORY
More Events to Attract Tourism in Lockhart and Include Way Finding Signage (Hotels and
AGS 6 Restaurants) ECCONOMIC DEV
AGS 1 |All Department Heads to Budget Salary Increases for all City Employees. EMPLOYEES
M 1 City Employee Raises EMPLOYEES
M 2 |House or fund gym membership/space (weight rm) in Senior Center area (cardio machine) for EMPLOYEES
City employees
AGS 8 |Employee: Possible additional Employee Holiday Time Off-Alternating System. Even though EMPLOYEES
this has been discussed and the reasons for why it cannot be done, | would like to see a time
off alternating system, especailly during the holidays.
BW 1 |ENFORCE ordinances that pertain to unsightly properties all over town ENFORCEMENT
Jeff M 1 |Enforce city ordinance regarding residential property ENFORCEMENT
Jeff M 3 |Continue to work on City Park improvements PARKS
M 3 Do inventory of City properties to idenify areas for pocket parks LEDC funds PARKS
LW 3 Park improvements General fund PARKS
BH 5 Parks Improvements General Fund PARKS
JC 5 Parks PARKS
AGS 7 |Parks Improvemens: Purchase and update the park equipment to provide safe and fun filled PARKS
parks for all to use.
LW 7 |Town branch cleanup and beautification ?7?? PARKS
M 4  |Start process of Funding Sidewalks east of 183 connecting to the US 183 sidewalks SIDEWALKS
LW 6 |sidewalk repair and expansion general fund bond SIDEWALKS
BH 1 IMPLEMENT SIGNAGE IN LOCKHART General Fund (LEDC) and/or SIGNAGE
Hotel Tax
LW 4  |wayfinding, branding general fund SIGNAGE
LW 5 Entry signs general fund SIGNAGE
Jeff M 6 |Signage on Highway 183 and SH130 = directing people to Lockhart SIGNAGE
BW 4 SR CITIZENS CTR
Pursue opportunity to move Senior Citizens' Center to St Paul United Church of Christ Property
JC 1 Roads Grants or impact fees STREETS/INFRAS
AGS 2 Infrastructure: Continue City Infrastructure: Drainage, Street Repairs, Completion of Curbing, STREETS/INFRAS
Brighter Lighting in Neighborhoods
BH 2 Continue improving City Streets Increase Transportation Fund STREETS/INFRAS
Jeff M 5 |Continue to make improvements and redoing our city streets STREETS/INFRAS

Page 1




Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority

Council Person

Goals Submitted

City Manager Comments

Infastructure

Complete 2015 CO projects and need budget of $250,000 per year for
streets, continue water and sewer main replacements; continue electric
distribution maintenance plan-get new substation on line. Replace bad

1 Castillo water raw water mains and find additional water for the future.
Department Heads to Budget Salary Increases for city employees so that we can keep our Est Cost Per % Increase Annually: Gen Fund (Not Civil Serv) $
1|/Gonzales-Sanchez current city employees. 29,000; Gen Fund Civil Serv $ 24,000; Other/Utilities: $ 15,000- Add'l

Improve City Cemetery with GF Expiring debt saving and/or Cemetery Tax

Cemetery Tax up to 5 cents allowed by State Law. Expiring GF debt

1 Hilburn committed to Police and Fire increased pay rates. ($132,000)
Find ways to use activity center for multi-purpose use. (basketball, volleyball). Funding source:
1 Mendoza Different companies in town If approved by Council staff would approach local businesses
Continue to improve infrastructure (drainage, street repairs) throughout the city
1 Michelson Complete 2015 CO and budget $250,000 per year for street materials
Enforce ordinances that pertain to unsightly properties all over town.
Make homeowners/residents (because some may be renters) take pride in their environment.
It is an eyesore to drive around town and see overgrown properties, junked cars, and stacks of
trash on porches, in yards and driveways. All levels of socio-economic residents in this town
have shown evidence of being disrespectful to their environment. City has no esthetics ordinance currently. The term "unsightly" is
1/Westmoreland subjective and is difficult to prove in court.

[y

White

Economic Development-expanding budget to get staff qualified to help Sandra with
recruitment, working with LEDC to either build Spec building or invest in more property, Main St
program to relieve Sandra of a lot of those duties

Main Street Program would require another person and funding to work
with local businesses while Economic Development would conscentrate
on new businesses and new jobs

Castillo

Economic Development

Need 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf and
buildings that are 20 to 50,000 sf for industrial and maunufacturing

N

Gonzales-Sanchez

Infrastructure: Continue City Infrastructure: Drainage, Street Repairs, Completion of Curbing,
Brighter Lighting in Neighborhoods

Complete 2015 CO projects and need budget of $250,000 per year for
streets, continue water and sewer main replacements; continue electric
distribution maintenance plan-get new substation on line. Replace bad
water raw water mains and find additional water for the future. Most
streets that lack curbing will need to be totally reconstructed. Brighter
LED lights being experimented with since costs have come down.

Implement City Signage

Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost

2 Hilburn could be more than $70,000
New_ Park equipment. Funding Source: Each Councilmember responsible for a park and finding Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from
2/Mendoza funding sources Parks Board Advisory Board
Continue to improve ways to attract businesses to Lockhart
Need more 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf
2|Michelson and buildings that are 20 to 50,000 sf for industrial and maunufacturing
Create a policy for the residency of future admininstrative positions to live within the Lockhart
city limits. If an administrator wants to be employed by the City of Lockhart, they need to reside |It is not legal to require all department heads to live in the City limits;
here. Sharing in the daily lives of our citizens seems crucial to making decisions about only the City Manager is required to do so. All non-24 emergency
2 Westmoreland Lockhart. They are paid by city taxes. response employees must live within 25 mintues of City Limis

2|White Continue street rehab Need $ 250,000 annually minimum for street work materials
. City Facilites Not sure what this includes; can asses all departments for physical
3|Castillo needs
Economic Development: Recurit more businesses especailly retail and continue efforts ;
contact existing and vacant bldg owners to see if they are willing to work with City to bring LEDC could fund another report but the company says our numbers still
these small retail businesses, as well as industrial; possibly purchasing two downtown county |should be good. Costs estimated $22,500 for updating data and
buildings when on the market for possible new businesses in the downtown area. Stronger recruitment. Prime softgood companies constantly want to be on
platform with LEDC with methods to sell Lockhart and attract businesses. Highway 183 in 12-15,000 sf and at a reasonalbe cost per sf plus higher
3/Gonzales-Sanchez traffic counts.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016




Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority Council Person Goals Submitted City Manager Comments
Current transportation monthly rate is $ 4 for residential and others;
$260,000 annual which helps fund labor and equipment, but is not
sufficient for materials. Another $250,000 for materials is needed
3/ Hilburn Continue improving city streets: Increase Transportation Fund annually.
Wi-Fi Free Zones Downtown Square. Funding source City Budget, School District, Downtown
3/Mendoza sponsors Rough estimate is about $12,000
Refurbish City Hall If atrium removed, add more offices estimated at $45,000 and more
outside landscaping estimated at $ 5,000; elevator going in with
3|Michelson improvements to restrooms and offices

w

Westmoreland

Approach interested and future businesses cordially.
Stringent ordinances (and the way they are approached), scare off some businesses. Let's be
friendly in a positive way.

City Mgr respectfully requests names of such businesses. He has met
with 18 business representatives over past 15 months that were looking
at Lockhart but did not come. Except for the non-residential exterior
building esthetics ordinance, none of them indicated a problem with the
current ordinances or with staff. The main problems were high land
prices and the lack of "ready built retail and industrial buildings", and
traffic counts were not high enough. Most thought the impact fee
schedules were very reasonable compared to other cities. Will continue
to work toward friendlier customer service with simplified ordinances.

Park master plan to consider park bond issue, recreation dept and staff issues

Master Plan estimate: $ 45,000, recreation dept est at least $
60,000 for a recreational professional with another $30,000 for

3/White equipment and materials
Est Cost Per % Increase Annually: Gen Fund (Not Civil Serv) $
29,000; Gen Fund Civil Serv $ 24,000; Other/Utilities: $ 15,000- Add'l
Employees Wages Cost FY 16-17 due to Civil Serv Pay Plan Expansions already
4 Castillo apprroved: $ 132,000
Police Task Force: Budget extra funds to bring pack a_much needed P'0|ICE Tas'k Force to Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work: total cost
address any drug and gang related problems this city is being faced with especially on the East could be more than $70,000
4/Gonzales-Sanchez  |side of our city. Possibly ask the County to assist with funding. '

Continue working on bringing industry to Lockhart: Continue supporting Ms. Mauldin

LEDC is will have sufficient funding to be more aggressive starting FY 16-|

4 Hilburn 17
4 Mendoza Training Start up: Neighborhood Watch Training and Program: Police Budget E:::utsrfgf'\ll:éih(g‘ogz:)tic:;?p\;vtiagﬁhvli)/irlcl)ig;a:g 't?yp:gs;zl_“ was not sustained
4 Michelson Improve signage on HWY 183 as well as SH130 = directing people to Lockhart Possibly use of some of the KTB grant money

Evaluate and/or change the degree of the angled parking along the 4 blocks off of the square.

This would be: Main Street from Market to Prairie Lea Street; Main Street from San Antonio

Street to Walnut Street; Commerce Street from Market Street to Prairie Lea Street, and

Commerce Street from San Antonio Street to Walnut Street. These parking spaces were made

before long vehicles were made! If ther are cars parked on both sides of the streets, only one

care can pass through at a time. Then it becomes a one lane street. | have witnessed a Estimate to black out existing thermoplastic markings, redefine layout,

differenct angled parking arrangement, and it provides more room and is much safer for the and apply new thermoplastic markings with angle parking  =$ 12,000;
4 Westmoreland drivers and pedestrians. will probably loose 4 spaces per block. 2 on each side

Branding and wayfinding—may be included in #1 Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost
4 White could be more than $70,000

Parks Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from
5|Castillo Parks Board Advisory Board

Working with 6 more subdivisons, either new or expanding, and possibly

5/Gonzales-Sanchez Subdivision development to attract more businesses to Lockhart one more very large one northwest.

Improve tourism in Lockhart - City Council continue to work with and encourage Chambers of
Commerce to be more involved

Council can make this directive to Chambers when dividing out HOT

5|Hilburn funds
Finding more funding for Retail Market Study. Zip code demographics with reports. Funding LEDC could fund another |"eport but the company says our numbers stil
LEDC should be good. Costs estimated $22,500 for updating data and
5/Mendoza recruitment.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016



Lockhart City Council
FY 16-17 Goals
Revised 3-10-2016, 8:30 pm

Priority

Council Person

Goals Submitted

City Manager Comments

Work with LEDC or someone equivalent to build a building to help attract business

Need more 12-15,000 sf of retail spaces with reasonable lease per sf.
Most softgood retailers want 12-15,000 on Hwy 183 at a reasonable

5|Michelson price and increased traffic volumes
Sidewalks to include lighting Funding required; for example San Jacinto to Jr High estimate is
5/White $130,000 just for materials along Maple walkway
More Events to Attract Tourism in Lockhart and Include Way Finding Signage (Hotels and Initial required funds up to $40,000 if City Crew does the work; total cost
Restaurants) could be more than $70,000. Chambers could use HOT for more
6 Gonzales-Sanchez tourism.

Continue to work on City Park improvements

Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from

6 Michelson Parks Board Advisory Board

6 White Pursue possible ESD-EMS district Legal issue with participation by County and City of Luling preferable
Parks Improvemens: Purchase more park equipment to provide safe and fun filled parks for all |Estimate: $ 400,000 annually over next 4 years based on input from

7|Gonzales-Sanchez to use. Parks Board Advisory Board

Mendoza

Start Talks With YMCA Austin again. Seek sponsors funding if necessary

Our population hurt in previous discussions, Will pursue again. They
usually want commitment for a minimum number of individuals and
families depending on population of not only City but its metro area

~

Michelson

Work on building a civic center/ recreation center

$ 9 million plus land $ 2.5 million for about 20,000 sf plus about
$240,000 annual maintenance costs and minimum of $60,000 for
utilities; estimated revenues offset is about $60,000; take out recreation
center and cost go down about 20%. It has been reported that Bastrop is
spending over $500,000 per year to operate its civic center. Revenues
not covering costs.

~

White

Cemetery maintenance

Cemetery Tax up to 5 cents allowed by State Law

[ee]

Gonzales-Sanchez

City Hall: Refurbish with Improvements and/or Upgrades

Elevator and improvements to restrooms planned; better offices for
Connie and Sandra planned also.

©

Gonzales-Sanchez

Convention Center

$ 9 million plus land $ 2.5 million for about 20,000 sf plus about
$240,000 annual maintenance costs and minimum of $60,000 for
utilities; estimated revenues offset is about $60,000; take out recreation
center and cost go down about 20%. It has been reported that Bastrop is
spending over $500,000 per year to operate its civic center. Revenues
not covering costs.

10

Gonzales-Sanchez

Employee: Possible additional Employee Holiday Time off-Alternating system

City emlpoyees now have 12 holidays and 1 personal holiday; time off is
granted by seniority with department head responsible for keeping
sufficient personnel to serve the public needs. Employees also receive
at least 2 weeks of vacation time. Those employees required to work on
holidays receive their normal pay plus holiday pay.

S:\council mtg uploaded presentations\Mar 12 2016\1 FY 16-17 CITY COUNCIL GOALS ALL SUBMITTED - REVISED 3-10-2016




City of Lockhart
Future Debt Payments as of 9/30/15
TOTAL

Description 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 DEBT
General Government
Hotel Tax Fund
2009 Tax & Revenue 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 520,000
Total Hotel Tax Fund P & | 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 520,000
LEDC |
2008 GO Refunding 300,000 300,000
2015 Tax & Revenue 37,357 48,093 48,093 48,044 48,103 48,152 63,645 63,670 63,513 63,543 63,555 63,643 63,687 65,647 65,544 65,575 65,482 65,579 65,538 65,676 1,182,139
Total LEDC Fund P & | 337,357 48,093 48,093 48,044 48,103 48,152 63,645 63,670 63,513 63,543 63,555 63,643 63,687 65,647 65,544 65,575 65,482 65,579 65,538 65,676 1,482,139
2015 Capital Projects Fund
2015 Tax & Revenue ‘ 122,620 122,620

|
Total 2015 Capital Projects Fund 122,620 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 122,620

[
Drainage |
2008 GO Refunding 31.00% 100,000 100,000
2015 Tax & Revenue 100,000 116,289 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 2,016,289
Total Drainage Fund P & | 200,000 116,289 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 2,116,289

[
General Fund |
2008 GO Refunding 91,210 91,210
2015 Tax & Revenue - -
Total General Fund P & | 91,210 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 91,210
Debt Service Fund
2009 Tax & Rev CO's 100.00% 333,210 331,060 328,972 327,883 336,575 329,615 737,655 742,642 741,325 743,920 750,210 749,978 753,440 7,206,485
2006 Tax & Rev CO's 100.00% 50,455 48,815 47,175 50,535 48,690 46,845 292,515
2006-A Tax & Rev CO's | 93.00% 266,916 267,594 267,890 267,803 267,332 271,128 1,608,664
2015 Tax & Revenue 12.00% 91,487 117,779 117,779 117,659 117,803 117,923 155,867 155,927 155,543 155,615 155,645 155,861 155,969 160,769 160,517 160,592 160,365 160,602 160,502 160,831 2,895,035
Total Debt Service Fund P & | 742,068 765,248 761,816 763,880 770,400 765,511 893,522 898,569 896,868 899,535 905,855 905,839 909,409 160,769 160,517 160,592 160,365 160,602 160,502 160,831 | 12,002,699

[
Total General Government 1,533,255 969,630 949,909 951,924 958,503 953,663 | 1,097,167 | 1,102,239 | 1,100,381 | 1,103,078 | 1,109,410 | 1,109,482 | 1,113,096 326,416 326,061 326,167 325,847 326,181 326,040 326,507 | 16,334,957

[

C:\Users\crodriguez\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KDDN9DG8\Debt for Council FY16 04/12/2016



City of Lockhart
Future Debt Payments as of 9/30/15

TOTAL
Description 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 DEBT
Proprietary
Electric Fund
2008 GO Refunding 3.59% 40,379 40,379
2013 SIB Loan 30.81% 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 1,280,721
Total Electric Fund P & | 111,530 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,151 71,152 - - 1.321.]:00
Water Fund
2006A Tax & Rev CO's 7.00% 20,090 20,142 20,164 20,157 20,122 20,408 121,082
2008 GO Refunding 36.38% 409,192 409,192
2009 GO Refunding 86.69% 165,829 165,775 165,656 165,477 169,357 168,625 167,709 170,852 169,384 171,937 174,082 171,534 177,194 2,203,410
2015 Tax & Revenue 49.60% 378,148 486,818 486,818 486,322 486,917 487,413 644,248 644,496 642,909 643,207 643,331 644,223 644,670 664,510 663,468 663,778 662,842 663,822 663,406 664,800 | 11,966,146
2013 SIB Loan 35.80% 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 82,676 1,488,169
Total Water Fund P & | 1,055,935 755,411 755,314 754,632 759,071 759,122 894,633 898,024 894,969 897,820 900,089 898,433 904,540 747,186 746,144 746,454 745,518 746,498 663,406 664,800 | 16,187,999
Sewer Fund
2008 GO Refunding 16.36% 183,990 183,990
2009 GO Refunding 13.31% 25,461 25,452 25,434 25,407 26,002 25,890 25,749 26,232 26,006 26,398 26,728 26,336 27,206 338,302
2015 Tax & Revenue 4.30% 32,783 42,204 42,204 42,161 42,213 42,256 55,852 55,874 55,736 55,752 55,773 55,850 55,889 57,609 57,518 57,545 57,464 57,549 57,513 57,643 1,037,388
2015 Tax & Revenue TRNSF 170,305 186,594 186,302 186,653 186,945 279,275 279,421 278,487 278,662 278,735 279,261 279,523 291,203 290,590 290,773 290,222 290,798 290,554 291,374 4,905,677
2013 SIB Loan 33.39% 77,102 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 77,103 77,102 77,102 1,387,844
Total Sewer Fund P & | 319,336 315,064 331,334 330,973 331,971 332,193 437,979 438,629 437,331 437,915 438,338 438,549 439,721 425,914 425,210 425,421 424,788 425,449 348,067 349,017 7,853,201
Airport Fund
2000 Airport 100.00% -
Total Airport Fund P & | - - - - B - -
Total Proprietary Fund L &l 1,486,801 | 1,141,626 | 1,157,799 | 1,156,757 | 1,162,193 | 1,162,466 | 1,403,764 | 1,407,804 | 1,403,451 | 1,406,887 | 1,409,579 | 1,408,133 | 1,415,412 1,244,252 | 1,242,505 | 1,243,026 | 1,241,458 | 1,243,099 | 1,011,473 | 1,013,817 | 25,362,300
Grand Total } 3,020,056 | 2,111,256 | 2,107,708 @ 2,108,681 @ 2,120,696 | 2,116,129 | 2,500,931 | 2,510,043 | 2,503,832 | 2,509,965 | 2,518,989 | 2,517,615 2,528,508 | 1,570,668 | 1,568,566 | 1,569,193 | 1,567,305 1,569,280 | 1,337,513 | 1,340,324 | 41,697,257

C:\Users\crodriguez\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KDDN9DG8\Debt for Council FY16 04/12/2016











